6:45

6:50

7:20

7:25

7:45

7:55

[\ I

8:10

8:15

8:20

8:25

CHELSEA DISTRICT LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Tuesday, February 19, 2019—6:45 p.m.
McKune Room

AGENDA

Board Meeting
Welcome and Call to Order
Agenda Review, Additions, and Approval

Compulsory Segments

Board Meeting Minutes Approval — January 15, 2019
Approval of the January Operational Checks
Approval of January Financial Reports

Director’s, Strategic Plan, and Friends Reports
Public Comment

Presentation: Clare Membiela, MLS, J.D.; Library of Michigan Library Law Consultant

Action Items

. Donations

Policies

Discussion Items

. Millage
. Staff In-Service

Reports

Policy Committee

Finance Committee

Personnel Committee
Nominating Committee
Community Outreach Committee

Public Comment
Other Items

Adjournment



Public Participation

Meetings held by the Chelsea District Library are for the purpose of conducting library
business. A Chelsea District Library meeting is not a “public meeting.” It is a “meeting held in
public.” The difference between these two types of meetings is that a public meeting is usually
designed for the free flow of information among all in attendance, whereas a meeting held in
public is for observation and “Public Input” at specific times on the agenda.

Public Participation at Open Meetings

Meetings held by the Chelsea District Library are for the purpose of conducting library
business. Public input is allowed during set times of these meetings and for specific amounts of
time.

There are two ways to participate in a Board meeting:

e You may call the Board President or Library Director at least five days in advance of the
Board meeting and ask to be placed on the agenda. The Board President or the Library
Director shall use their discretion in accepting these requests. The Board decides what
agenda items are to be discussed when they formally adopt the agenda at the start of their
meeting. Once approved, you will be allowed to make your presentation to the Board.

e You may address the Board during agenda items listed as “Comments from the Public.”

Individuals who are addressing the Board at a Board Meeting must state their name and the name
of the organization or group they are representing, if that is the case.

Board members may question speakers, but the Board will not enter into debate or conversation
during this portion of the meeting. In general, issues are referred to the Director for
investigation, study and recommendation, designation as a future agenda item, or answered
through written communication.



Chelsea District Library Board of Trustees
Minutes of Regular Meeting

Tuesday, January 15, 2019 6:45pm
Meeting Location: McKune Meeting Room

Trustees in Attendance: C. Taylor, S. Lackey, A. Merkel, J. Carr, TJ Helfferich, & G.
Munce.

Trustees Absent: E. Sensoli

Staff: Director L. Coryell, Assistant Director L. Ballard, C. Berggren, & S. Conrad.
Guests:

Welcome and Call to Order

C. Taylor called the meeting to order at 6:45 p.m.

Agenda Review, Additions, and Approval

MOTION made by J. Carr, SECONDED by A. Merkel to approve the agenda, as
amended. Discussion: Moved Action ltem #2 (New Board Offices) to the start of
meeting and Sarah Conrad’s Escape Room presentation will follow the QOath of Office,
before the Compulsory Segment. All Ayes: 6-0

Action Item #2: 2019 Board Officers
MOTION made by J. Carr, SECONDED by TJ Helfferich to approve the presented
board officers for 2019. Discussion: None.

All Ayes: 6-0

The new officers take their positions and the meeting continues with Susan Lackey as
president. Chris then administers the Oath of Office for all attending trustees.

Gary thanked Charlie for his excellent two years as board president and the other
trustees concurred.

Presentation: Escape Room by Sarah Conrad:

Sarah prepared a Harry Potter themed Escape Room activity for the board, to highlight
one of the library’s most popular teen programs. The board put the clues together and
was able to escape the room with 2:28 to spare! Everyone enjoyed the activity and
Sarah did a great job putting it all together.



Compulsory Segments:
Minutes and Approval of Checks

MOTION made by C. Taylor, SECONDED by G. Munce to approve the minutes of the
December 18, 2018 Board Meeting. Discussion: None

All Ayes: 6-0

MOTION made by C. Taylor, SECONDED by J. Carr to approve the Closed Session

minutes of the December 18, 2018 Board Meeting. Discussion: None
All Ayes: 6-0

MOTION made by A. Merkel, SECONDED by J. Carr to accept the General Fund
Operational checks for December, 2018. Discussion: None All Ayes 6-0

MOTION made by C. Taylor, SECONDED by TJ Helfferich to accept Financial Reports
for December, 2018. Discussion: None All Ayes: 6-0

Director's Report Update:
L. Coryell update:

+ Lori had several additions to the highlights already included in her report:

o Reported good progress in effort to partner with St. Louis Center.

o Discussed library enforcement of 2018 patron suspension.

o Ron and Mel researched board packet software and have set up a
webinar for BoardBook later in the month.

o Spoke with the auditor and scheduled our annual auditor for February 12-
14. The audit firm has merged with another firm, so the name has
changed, as well as phone numbers and email addresses. Lori has
extended our contract with them through next year.



Strategic Plan Update:
o Received the $10,000 grant check for Artist in Residency from the Community
Foundation of Southeast Michigan.
e Several ideas for celebrating the 19" Amendment Centennial were discussed.
o Lori agreed to research circulation data from similar libraries to compare Dash
data at the board’s request.

Friends Report Update:
¢ No update, as the Friends next meeting (their annual meeting) is scheduled for
January 26.

Other Reports Notes: None

Public Comment:

Gary mentioned that the Chelsea Senior Center is in the process of looking to hire a
new Executive Director and asked that board members share this information with
anyone who they think would be interested and gualified.

Action ltem #1: Donations

MOTION made by TJ Helfferich, SECONDED by C. Taylor to approve and acknowledge
the presented 2018 December donations of $750.00.

Discussion: None All Ayes: 6-0

Action Item #3: 2019 Board Committees
MOTION made by C. Taylor, SECONDED by J. Carr to approve the presented board
committees. Discussion: None.

All Ayes: 6-0



Action Item #4: 2018 to 2019 Budget Carryover
MOTION made by J. Carr, SECONDED by C. Taylor to approve the presented
carryover to the 2019 budget. Discussion: None.

All Ayes: 6-0

Action ltem #5: 2018 Budget Adjustment

MOTION made by A. Merkel, SECONDED by TJ Helfferich to approve the presented
adjustment to the 2018 budget. Discussion: None.

All Ayes: 6-0

Discussion ltem #1: Millage

Lori shared a correspondence with the County Commissioner that we have until
February 10 to notify them that we have a special election ballot initiative.

Staff is working a presentation to highlight some key things the library gives the
greater Chelsea community. Charlie pointed out that studies have shown that
libraries help property values. Gary said that there are national trend statistics
that we should look into with regards to libraries and increased property values.
Will need ballot language by early May for county approval.

Susan and Gary both emphasized that this ongoing discussion item is just an
update and that the board needs to allow the Millage Committee proper space to
do their job.

Lori stated that while library employees cannot work directly on the millage,
board members can. She will email a document on board and staff responsibility
during a millage campaign.

Discussion Item #2: Patron Appeal 2017-1

The conciliation meeting in Lansing that Lori apprised the board about in
December was postponed.

Will need to work on policies that this will affect and maybe single out exceptions
to certain McKune and/or Kidspot programs.



Discussion ltem #3: Policies
o Jan wants these four policies to come before the board as an Action ltem in
February.
» Susan recommended having trustees sign something yearly for the Ethics
Statement for Public Library Trustees policy, stating that they've read and
understand it.

Committee Reports

Policy Committee —
Finance Committee —
Personnel Committee —
Nominating Committee —

Fundraising Committee —

Public and Board Comment: None

Other Items:
¢ Jan let Linda know about an elevator problem that occurred Saturday during the
book sale and told her to talk to Sarah for more information.
¢ Lori shared that the Washtenaw Reads author is appearing at Rackham Hall
tomorrow night.

Adjourn:
MOTION made by TJ Helfferich, SECONDED by J. Carr to adjourn the meeting at 8:19
p.m.

All Ayes: 6-0

Anne Merkel, Board Secretary Date



e

|
[ =l
{0 111}
=

s
I

=

B
| |||,|||
il

||
il

I}
Ml
ey

'I

Wk

| ||I 1|1|| 'r|

i ‘r
!
a8

3
il

i TR
e




FINANCE
REPORTS




I




| afied

SOPEL')L- BOURINSU| LYIEBH 610291104d 6L0Z/8L/L0
8L'9¢g- (1K '? 10 2 v2) 8N deg 610281 104d 6L0Z/8L/10
SOVEL' L SIUBINSU[ UNEBH 6L0240108d 6L0Z/P0/LO
20°0%- (IH ® 1@ ® vo)ain daqg 6102v0108d 6LOZ/PO/1L0
bG0eL wniwsid 6102 Uer - 02 SU| 8)] wnup y6LozZAedald 610Z/L0/10
LI 2Sh'2 SED8/NDE 6102 Uer - puaosuel | ysLozhedaid 6102/L0/10
s)youeg xald - 00E" LOL
ZL'ISE'S ¥OI4 - 00Z'40Z 0L
98'669'2 HIAOTIWS VOIS 610281 L0Nd 6102/84/10
V2 169'T HIAAOTIWS VOIS 6102¥0L0Yd 8LOZ/PO/LO
VoI - 00Z°L0L
or'vLe'z BulyalEW JUBWaNBY V10 - SLL'LOZ €101
00esg’t ONIHOLYW V 1OV 610281 L0Md 5L0Z/8LIL0
op'8zy'L ONIHOLYW ¥ LOb 610Zv0L0Nd £L0Z/FO/LO
Buiyden Jusweinay Y10k - SHL'LOL
000 SUONNGUILD-IUSWANIBY - DL 1'LOZ [E10L
oLeoL'z- dN YO1d INIWIHILIY 610281 104d BLOZ/RLILO
0L'E9L'T ¥d 6102/BL/L0 (EpUBLI] STUB)Y  1SHABLOZLEZS 610219410
£E'SEL'S dN M0l INIWINILIY 6L0Z¢010Yd 6LOZ/VO/NL0
£EGEL'E Hd 6L0Z/H0/L0 feouBLld SUBlY  1SHJSLOZLIZL 6LOZ/EOILO
SUOHINQLIUOD-IUBWBINGY - OLL'LOL
95°196'82 sabep - 001°1L0L (2101
9s'196'82 180 - sabep - 001 10L IR0L
CO'EVE'SE SIOYM 610Z8LL0Md 6LOZ/BL/L0
L' LEV'SE SIOYM 610200L0Yd 6LOZIVO/L0
00'66- VILOp lIuARd 61/M/L 1O pL/L SN1ooy Hzanovyd 6LOZ/L0/L0
66'681- ¥OId lloshed §L/8L/L JO ¥L/L Bnuoy UZONIOVH 6102/L0/L0
0V’ 205'z- “-0uked GL/BL/L JO PL/L BIUIDY — ZBNIIOVHd 3MD JO 8sIBAaY HZBMOIYY BLOZ/LO/L0
or'ezt'L- %001 V10b-¥d 6L0Z/F/l STU20Y HLIENOVd 8LOZ/LO/L0
vZ'L69'2 24001 YOId-dd 6102/b/1 sy HLENDOVYd 6L0Z/L0/L0
Li LEP'9E- %001 Bd 6L0Z/b/L ANDIY — |IENIINYNJ T JO sIanaY HIIENROYVYY 6LOZ/10/10
80 - saBep - 001°10L
000 dn o1 JuBtwAINBY - 0Z)'LOL [BI0L
99'16L'L- AINAWIHLIY 6L0Z81L0Nd 610Z/81/10
99'161'} ¥d 6L02/81/10 [epueuld sTUBly  1SHABLOZLEZL 6L02/91/10
05'692'L- LINIWINILIY 6L02Zr0L0Yd 6L02/70/10
05°692'1 Hd 6L02/P0/L0 lepueuld sualy  LSHQBLOZLLZH 6L02/£0/10
dn %314 JusweInsy - 0Z4'L0L
sabeps - 00L°LO2
sasuadxg [puuosiay - Lol
unouny owapy awen wnpy ayeq

610Z Adenuep
jercaddy pieog 10} s¥o9YH JO ISI
Aieiqiq yousiq essjayd

63IELRZO



Z abeg

8l'vl- SEID H1enaoydy 6L02/10/10
se|jddng Bujues{d . 025'L2L
ZZ'162 sjonpaud Jaded Guuesi) - 015421 1B10)
AL TA stamo Jaded pue g1 Auedwod |Ruad Wogsq L-gv91 L-OM 6L02/51L/1L0
sionpoid saded Bujuestd . 015221
Bujues|D - 005224
S0'50Z Buisseaold |EURIEW - O0E'ZZL [EIDL
LLOF sueday - OVE'LEL 1EIO0L
LLOF ade] yoog *au| cowag 6¥BFESY 6LOZ/LE/D
siedoy - OVE'LTL
vE'8SL 4510 Buisssa01d NeW - OEE"LZL I|I0L
00°ZLL sapooseq sHomaN Areiqry ayL 898 6LOZ/E/ND
1258: ] syeunjoog "au] ooweg GFBYESD 6LOZ/LEND
00'ZtL- yiomeN Aleign) syl HESNIIY Y 6L0Z/10/10
Jethip Bujssesaid pew - 0EE'LZL
Buissasold |eueleN - 00E LZL
88'92¥ suopesadQ |eIBuRg - 00Z'LZL (B10L
e saj|ddns 320 Auedwon puad joded  U-pOELL-OM-dD BLOZNEND
51'66 sa||ddns a0 Auedwe) gouad yoasg 1-888ZL-OM BLOZNEND
0s'6l 131BM PRpIOg "ou| "0 Jajep sbuuds Joqry SEEOELL GLOZNEIND
SOvLL sa|iddns eawo Auedwoy ouad yogeq 1-9¥911-OM 6L0Z/SL/LD
89°Z01L sa||ddns aoyQ Auedwed pouad yagsg 1-bOELL-OM 6LOZ/SLILD
05°LE [BjURY { J8lepn papiog "ou| 07 Jajep stiupdg sogry EOLVELL 6LOZ/SLALD
EVEL salddng pry 1S4 - SAD -ysen Aned DdBLOZLEZL 6LOZ/E0/L0
ZL'CE se|jddns eay0 Auedwod ouad yoneg 69LE-NI 6L0Z/E0/L0
oo'El Heiea pepiog "au| ‘o) Jajep sBunds soqry 69.4ZEL) BL0Z/E0/1L0
EbEl- ysen Ajled Hlannaydy 6L0Z/10/10
00'El- 07 Jeyeps sbupds Jogry o | BruIsY 4y 6102/L0/10
suofesedQ j|eseuas) . 00Z°LZL
sejddns . zZ2
¥2'802'ch sssuadx3 |puuosiad - 104 [B10L
00'2£0'2 dwiod sieXsops - 005 LOL 1EI0L
00'220'¢ Aajjod dwod S,uBuUpop 6102 Hhegaige Loz 6102/10/L0
dwon sIeOM - 005 LOL
09°E00'y siyeuag xsld - 00E°LOL lEjoL
Q0’00 894-5808/NDA 6102 fuerugay pusosuesl 39461021020 §LOZ/1E/D
62200 SEDE/NDE 610z Aerugad pusdsuel]  W3Nd6L0ZL0OZO 810Z/LE/D
unouny owsl awepn wnN ajeg
610z Aenuep

[eaoaddy pieog 10} SHo9Y9 JO ISIT

Aeiqr 3o13s1Q easjoyd

GLIELZD



¢ ebeg

6¥°GlL aouBUBUEY - 008'LZL (B10)
00'0 |eJauas) s3UEUBJUIBY - 0£8'LZ. IEJOL
80°6€ SO0 MBS OJU| SAABUS ‘d Epuly 'prejjeg NIWELOZYLLO 6L0Z/51/10
62'S lojasjald ped )B4 - 30Y saje jesin -ysen Anad OdBLOZIEZL &102Z/E0N10
00'E Youaip - SPIEUBy -ysed Aned OdaLoZIETL &10Z/E0/10
ZL's uojsuajxg dwe - a3y se)ET EAID -yses Aad DdalozIETL SLOZ/E0N0
80°6E- plejeg epury HZenaoydy 6L02/10/L0
62'G- uses Aed HIenRaydy 6L02/10/1L0
00'e- used Anad LMY Ay 6102/10/10
r{ %5 ysed Aed Hlenuaydy 610Z/L0/L0
|edoussy aaueusjuely - 0E8°LZL
6V'Sl sqing 6 asuveuajuiel - 0L8°22L 1001
GGl siybeds g3 ou) saowues Bjde] uozewy T 4-HHNE-HODL 6L0Z/LE/LD
6v'SL s)y6n 1eds @I ouj seosg [ende) uczewy  TQE-EDAD-LO4L 610Z/E0/10
6b'51- sa0was [El|deD uozewy MBIy dY 6L02/10/10
sqing Y6 ssueusjulel - 0187222
aJueueluUlel - 008" LZL
Szl abejsod - 002'L2L 18101
sZ9L abeisogd Gupesado-ebelsod - 022°422 BIOL
5Z'9L abejsog samog Aaujid YEEOLLOLOL 8LOZ/E0/L0
E9°LL ¥oof|q 0} %207 Wnjay - 21015 SdN -ysed Anad DdBI0ZIEZY 6L0Z/£0/10
£0'2L- yseg Aned Y12y dy 6L0Z/L0N D
abejsod Bunesadg-ebBeysod - 0ZL LTL
abeysod - 0oL'LTL
96'229 Buwes|D - 005222 (B10L
plost sbny BujuealD - 0£5°LZ2 (€101
108 6102/8L/10 BNy 0OE-UonEIOdI0D SEUID 018SEV00E B6L0Z/LE/L0
084 610Z170/10 SBny 00€-uogesodio) selD ZELVZYOOE 6L0Z/51L/1L0
1084 B102/12/7L SBny 00E-uonesodio) seD 686€1P00E 610Z/E0/1L0
08¢~ SEJUID Hlansydy 6L0Z/10/10
sBiny Bujuea|d . 0£S°LZL
09°69L sa)ddng Bujueald - 0Z52Z.L (€101
8L lzgl siau)| ued yseu) Auedwo) pousd yonsg L-98821L-OM 6LOZ/LEND
8.l deog 00€-uoyesodio) sejud 01 8SELO0E GLOZ/LEILO
e TArA J9ZNUES pueH Ju| seOMIBS (BdeD UDZBWY " J-HUNE-HADL 6LOZ/LE/NO
8Lpl deog 00c-uonesodio) ser) ZELVTYOOE 6LOZISLILO
8Lvl deog D0E-uonesodion seD 686€£L400€ 6L0Z/E0/10
junouwny owap swenN wnN ajeq
610z Asenuep
jeaotddy paeog 104 S393YJ JO ISI BLIELIZO

Aseaq) Jo1s1Q BOS|I8YD



¢ abed

LLLL pieD Jpas) yueghey HZeNIIIY Y 6L0Z/L0M.0
S804 paed Nipaid - OFE'L08
088 $904 yueg - OLE'L0Y [E10L
09’8 sf.ey) soueg 6LOZNLEIL0
5894 Nuegd - 0LE'1L08
seag Bupjueg - 00£° 108
00'8b2'01 asuensuy) - 002108 [E10L
009l8 BOUBINSU| SIBOWO/SI00BIG - 0Z2 108 1BIOL
00'0LE SUjuO € - SU] SI80YQ § SI0jaII] 0D BOURINSU| SUBZHID 1Od6L0ZL0L0 6L02/SHI0
9IURINSU| SIGDIYOISI0120)Q - 0ZZ'L08
00°z.c'01 soueInsu| Ajqer] [erRued - 0127108 [B10)
00598 ""8id 8OUBINSU| BWUY §L0Z — CABLRIHGL0Z Aro) JO as9ney HAed8.d610Z 6L02/10/1L0
00°205'6 Aayjod Angen |eseuss) 6102 — ZABHBId610T 3rD JO 9sIanay Aedeid6102 6LOZMO/L0
eouRINSU| A)tiqel] feseuss - pLZ'LO8
BauRINSY| - DOZ'LO8
000 $924 UOROR|I0D - D60 LOS 2101
08'sE 8102721 S8a4 UORDA|0D au) seapmias Juawabeuepy anbiun OEGEGY 6LOZ/SLILD
09'se- saoteg by enbiun HZannoydy 6L02/10/10
5384 U01)98410D - 060°L0B
15'66 S80Wag Jjoe - LbO'LOR |EI0)L
65'05€ Jaquienaq 8102 L |loshed LILEIOLE 8LOZISL/LO
Z0'LS2- L lloshed Hzenoydy 6102/10/10
se2jAleg [joshed - D108
00°000°L Jadaayyoog - 0F0'LOG €301
00°00S Buing 610z Atenuer Z/1 S3JBIIOSSY 9 piSuRpng Z06L0Z 610Z/SLL0
00°00S Bunng g1og Asenuer gy S9)EI00SSY R DiSuEpng LO6LOZ 6L0Z/E0/L0
lsdeexpjooq - 010°L0OR
000 Aawiony - 0107108 101
00091 anss| jauuosiad LIWS P SUIOD YwmS 191503 9EBESL BLOZ/LEND
00°00F b-L10Z |eaddy uoneg YHIWS 7 SUIOD YMS 181504 BFLEGL 6LOZISLILO
00°091- g Jaysoy HESUIYIY 6L0Z110/L0
00°09% NG 131504 HZeuRYdy 6LOZN0/L0
Aewioyy - pLo'Lo8
S82jAIBS [EUD|SSaj0.d - |08
£O9pe'L sapddng - 424 [€101
 junouy oway sweN wny sieg
6102 Atenuer

[enolddy pieog 10j SHo9Y2) JO ISIT]
Ateiqim jousiq easjpy)

GLIELZO



g afieg

Sv'9 8L0Z-LE-Z} O} 810Z-1-01 SOUBLBUIEW Vd suon|og aayo uebiydi 0LELOELNI 6LOZ/SLILO
PEESI Asenuep - asueUB)UiE JBjund 181dod) 6LOZ VN “jueg obied siepm 8025995005 8LOZ/EOLO
5v'0- SUONNIOS B3O UEBILIN HzenwoyJy 6L0Z/L0/1L0
99UBUBUIEWY JBJUL ||EWS . £0L'E08
95'891°} 181d0D YIS - Z0LE08 IEI0L
8285 Aienuiga - souBUBIUIEI J8IUN Jo1doD 6102 YN “jueg obieg s|Bm SBGYBZ500S BLOZ/LEND
S1e9l 10Z-LE-ZL O 810Z-1-0} SOUBUBUIEW VU suopn|os aaWO web OLELOELNI 6L0Z/SLIL0
82785 Asenuep - aguBUBUIEY 181U JB1doD 6102 VN “jueg oBieg sjapm 8025995005 6LOZ/E0/L0
S1L°E9L- SuoNNIoS 8910 UEBIYIN HZenOIY dY 8L0Z/L0/L0
19do yeis - ZoL'E08
88°85p sodod) oand - LOL'E08 IE10L
v 62z Aseniga4 - soueusuIRl 18)uNd 191d0D) 6102 VN “Jueg obieg silom SESFELS00S 6L0Z/LENLD
956 BLOZ-1E-ZL O) BLOZ-1-01 FOUBUSWEN Hd SUONNIOS 2140 LBBIYIIN OLELOEINI 6LOZISLILD
vhezz Alenuer - asueua)uiey Jajuud 181doD) 61L0Z VN “ueg obseg silam 8025995006 6L0Z/E0/L0
95°6- suonn|os 2010 ueBILPIN HZenaydy 6L0Z/L0/LD
saidog aqnd - L0}'E08
101dog - 001'€08
£9'50L'9 AousBupueg oA JUIRW - 0LO'EOR IRI0L
00'086'9 aspesidn eauq Joog aal dioD 10jeAs|T JBIPUNDS N LB6ZBE0OLL BLOZ/LE/LD
£9'501 JeIsowwsY L J00pIND S|ONUOD UOSUUOT  LOBBE6ZZ6E8-) BLOZ/LE/LD
89°ISH'Z JAQUIBAON / 183} ON SloNUOD UOSUYOr  B0LSZEZLBER-L BLOZ/LE/LO
00°000'0 youg/Bupujodyan ] sunyon Auosep auols HeY 1s3ailoe 6L0Z/2110
ZzhLL S13]j0) J0OQ JUOL swajskg S0URNUT AQTEY VSSY SYBPEZIOMNIS 6LOZ/SLA0
00°L19 S|EUL) UO YSN|4 [ENUBY au) GupesH pue Buiquin|d SHO0D UaY LIELT 6LOZ/E0/10
00°086'9- di09) Jojers|3 JBIPURPS HESNIOOY 4Y 6L0Z/LO/L0
89°L5H'2- sioNuog uosuyor HEBNIOY4Y 6L0Z/10/10
ZZwil- AolayvsSy HZeNIOYdY BLOZ/LO/LD
00°Lp9- Buneay 3 Buigun|d s300D usy Hlenaaydy 610Z/L0/10
AaueBupuag 9AS RN - 0L0°C08
WuDEu_.._DU OU_EOm UUEN—_@“C_@E - E0g
1£°988' L1 S8OMJBS [RUOISSDIO - LOB [EI0L
08'8 se9- Bupjueg - 00E" 108 IE10L
000 217) 884 PIED WPRID - 0SELOE IE10L
15201 234 pIED PRID BLOZIZH 8102Z199430 61L02/80/L0
15208 UBYDIBN-D N Hgenovdy BL0Z/L0/L0
219 994 PIBD UPRID - 0SE° 108
000 S99 PIED )IPRID - OPE"LOB [E10L
WL JUaWalE}S 1SNBNY U JOUT JO UO|IBLOD yueghay) 1S6L0Z60L0 610Z/3L/10
nowy owapy aweN wny ajeq
610z Aenuep
SL/ELIZ0

jeaolddy paeog 10j SH29Y7) JO ISI
Areiqr yo1ys1q ees|ay)



g abeg

000 MOUS - Z1L9'E08 IE10L
000zl 8LOZ/OE/ZL - L0/Z) - MOUS “oU| PSUISO 19181 6L0Z/LL/L0
00°0Z1- 2U) BiSUISO) HZenoYdy 6102/L0/L0
MOUS - Z|9°E08
16685 Q0WJSS UMET - | LO'EDE [E101
16685 WIEY JOZHRID4/GIUYSTIBI L [ENULY a1en ume anjen o} yoeq ddB10z1020 610Z/SH0
89]AI8S UMET - LLO'ED8
90|AJBS MOUS/UMET - 019°E08
0.7188'C {EUONUED - GO9'E08 1E90L
SEOVk'L BLOZ/OZ/LO - BLOZ/ELILD BuUES)D au) Auedwog Bujues;) uoanpold v 81 BLOZ/LE/LD
S8 0obb'L 6102/21/10 - BL/OE/ZL Butueain "au| Auedwo? Buueald uoRanpald v vzaLlL 6102/5L/L0
SROFP'L 8L0Z/LEZL - Sif2) Buesid *au| Auedwo? Bujuesin uoponpaid ¥ 6ogLL 610Z/€0/10
cgobh'L- uoRINPaId v Hlenovdy 6102Z/10/L0
fepoj el - S09°E08
saueuajuiey Bupyng - 009°c08
00°v2E Buyoyuow wieny - oor'£08 101
00'b2e AuN29s - 0Ly E08 1B10L
oovze 0Z0Z Uer 0) 6102 99 WasAS uuely 27 583185 Wiid vzL8 8LOZ/SL/L0
Runses - pLy'eo8
Bupiojuow wueny - g0y co8
00'66F ABotouysa) - 0og'E08 IBI0L
0066 goyues @ BURSOH B)ISGaM - GBE'E08 (B10L
00661 821MES |ENUUY B10Z - WEBNSEAN yueghoy 1581026010 810281110
a2jAeg ' Bunsoy spsqem - SAE'C08
ABojouyas] - poe'co8
000 OVAH - 00Z'€08 oL
000 VI OVAH - 012'€08 I:10L
00°0ZL @34 uopoadsuy sajlog uoponsuoD Jo neang-ueBiu JO a1mS zzaszryd 6102/5L/10
00°0ZL- ueSuoi jo eiErS YZondY Yy 6102/L0/10
YW IVAH - 01Z'€08
JVAH - 00Z'£08
ZI'PE6'L Jaydo? - 00L €08 BI0L
89°90€ i BIUBLRIUIEN JBJUL |[BWS - E0L'E0R |EI0L
vEESE Aseruga - aouBUSIUEI JAMUNL 191000 6102 ¥N 3ueg oBieJ s|iop S85¥6L5005 6L0Z/LEMO
junoury owap swey N ﬂdﬂn —:

6102 Asenuep

[eaosddy pieoq 104 $)03Y9) JO ISI
Aieiqr Jousiq easppyd



L afied

6b'GLL'L- suonesUNWIWOIAEY - 05Q [e10L
6L'0ES'2- ao1A8S Jewalu) NL - 0DE"0SE 1101
£1'850 s)odsioH 1M - LLE 058 12101
€195k sjodsjol 24Q/U0pUA] UET GLOT wuds  6¥0-vSBZOVLOZ 6L0Z/LE/NLD
ad ATA Jaqwanaq §10Z sanes Jods JoH Amgow 191V "B61LEZ98ZLEE 6LOZ/LE/LD
06625 laquasaq g1.0z siodsjoH Aiesgn SSS|BIAN UOZUEA 0815021286 6L0Z/5L/10
vrile- Aqow 191 v eIV Y 6LOZ/10/10
96'G25- SSBRUIM UDZLIA YOI Y 6LOZNO/10
S10dSI0H 14IM - LLE 0S8
Ze'ene'e- 1Pws)ul - OLE0SE [E10L
Z£'986'2- 81-2102Z 912q3Y @)ey-3 45N pomian Alesqr aul 1SBILOZLEZL 6L02/51/10
0g'olL'e 8L0Z 290 - 120 55850y 1aL3)U) sHoMmaN Aesqiy au L 6aven 6LOZ/SLIO
0s'otl'z- HomaN Aieigpy auy Hzenooydy 6L02/10/L0
1auL9lU] - 01E°058
89jAleg JewWelu] NL - 00E°058
0L'vSL safileyd aoueisig BuoT ¢ 12207 - 0OL'0S8 [B10L
000 auou |8 s400a1|q - LZL°0SE |E10L
L8 Jaquana g0z auoyd siosng SSTRUIMA UOZUIA 0815021296 610Z/5L/10
1216 SSIBJIAA UOZUBA YZendydy 610Z/L0/10
auoyd |18 s,1010341Q - |LZ}'058
0L'¥5L auoydai@) - 021 068 €101
£ LIl (Arenuer) Buig 61/52/10 - BLAZIZL L9LY 1S6L0Z5Z40 6LOZ/LE/O
90'vot WasAS aUDYd UBP 6LOZ - JEISTIEIS yueqiay 1SB61026010 6L02/91L/1L0
90'1L91 (saquaoaq)) Bunpg 81/52/21 - BL/GZ/LY 191V 1sglLoz5ezl 6102/51L/10
1821z Aenuer 510z - 85837 JIOA diod HpalD SeeN 1sglLozrezl 6102/£0/10
90°191- 181V HZEOYdY 6L0Z/L0/L0
aucydeya) - 0Z1'058
sefseyy eoueysig BuoT ¢ |ed07 - 0017058
SUoeIUNWIWCI3|aL - 058
ZUPEE'ZL S|JBJJUOD 8IPUBS SIUBUBIUIEW - 08 [EI0L
L9LIV'E saueL)UIEW Buping - 009'£08 12101
000 ySeIL - 0Z9°E08 IBI10L
00°0F 810z Jaquiasag ysedl ess|ayd Jo Ao L0481 6L0Z/SL/LO
00°0b- easjayg jo AN HZanoydy 6L0Z/10/10
yses] - 0Z9°£08
16685 80IAIDS MOUS/UMET - 0LO°E0E [E10L
unouny ouwepw weN wnp ajeq
610z Asenuer

jeacaddy pieogq 104 SHo9YH) JO ISIT
Aieaqgiq Jouysiqg easjay

GL/ELZO



g afied

uonowold weiold INPY - 0L 088
uopowold weibosd - gopogs

9z'161 sa|jddng Supaxiel - 00£°088 [R10L
oc-ojinE Areuonels / swa| psiuud - 0¥E'088 [e10L
00'06 spieg ssauisng - dnaig Jybisaloy yueghay 1581026010 6L0Z/OL/L0
12555 ssayjuBely papuelg 10-ODHYIN Aueqhay 1561026010 BLOZ/OLILD
00°06- pIBD PRI ueghoy Hzenmayvdy B6L0Z/1L0/1L0
L1555 pIEQ JIpeu) yueghay) HZeNOY Y BLOZ/10/10
Aseuope)s / swiey pejupd - 0¥E'088
9z'/61 seflddng Bunexsew oS - 0ZE'088 |E10),
0Z'65) seyddng 104 oU| 58NS ENdED UOZRUY MY LA-DVLIE-ATXL 10Z/LEL0
542 seqddng 104 oU| SEoAIeS |Bjide] uoZeurY  ““PT-M.ZD-DAHL BLOZ/SL/LD
1204 sejjddng 104 ou| SaMIBS [ENdeD UDZRWY " JT-HZZD-9AHL BLOZ/SLILD
sefiidng Bupaxsew osiW - 0Z€°088
sej|ddng Bupexsey - 00088
00°000'} suofesliand - 002’088 0L
00°000'L abe)s04 Jae|smaN - 0EZ 088 [E10L
00'000's sepejsmaN Bupds 10) 8621504 JsiseUNSOg INBLOZOLLO 8L0Z/0L/L0
aBejsod JenajsmeN - 0£2°088
suopieslqnd - 002088
00°s/9 Buispisapy - p0L'088 1210
00'529 sdysiosuods - Op1°088 [E10L
00005 6102 diysiosuods Jaals SIyBIS 3 SpUNoS SIUBAT @ S[EAISA Bty BaSBLD 0d6L0ZLLL0 BLOZNEND
00621 PV 6102 ¥ooqieaA |ooyas YbiH easisys u6l0ZAedaud BLOZ/LO/LO
sdwjssosuods - opL'088
000 s18)804/s1auueg/suB)S - 0EL 088 IR10L
89°LLL siunoyy sseiBixald IqeL 7 HEM ou| seoiiag [ENdED UOZBWY 2 A-HY/S-LHOL BLOZ/E0/LD
69°LLL" saawseg (ended uozewy yLenmoydy B8LOZ/LO/LD
s181s04/s18uuRg/SublS - 0£) 088
0008 Ang eipsi - 01L1°088 101
0005 PV 6L0Z/L LD UEpIENS) EBs|aYyD £00Z BLOZ/LEND
00001 UORNGUIUOD JejulA BiERdn) BaSEYD uega)| 1561026010 6L0Z/8L/10
00004~ PIED IP3ID YuegAe) HZeNROYdY 6L0Z/L0/1D
Ang ejpoiy - 0L1'088
BUISTIOADY - 001088
S{eyoIEl [euofjowoLy - 088
unowry owep awepn wny aeq
610z Asenuep

jeaolddy pieog Joj s)}20Y9) JO ISI
Areiaqp 301381 BISIYD



6 abey

ovelLL uo(dUISANS HIOAA JO} BAUED - BAUED yueghay 1561026010 6102/91/10
66’62 610Z uer - Alyiuoly o0l aqopy jueqghay 1561026040 6L02/91/10
56'62 6L02/10 - dupagn ueghay LS61026010 6L0Z/9L/10
Ov'BLI- p1eg Npai) yuegisy HZBMIVIY 610Z/L0/10
SalAlag paseying |eJauas - 015088
Sagjaleg pasetaind - 005'098
¥Z'LE6 uonowold weifiold - 00" 088 |E10L
000 uDNOWIDI BINCSBY / BIIBS - 0L 088 IEI0L
000 OO0l B2IN0SAY/ADIAIAS [RIBUAD) - LiH (88 |EJ0L
6192 anyag sisalRQ 1aD-Buikdod ((1gre|joq yueqghay 1561026010 610Z/9L/10
619 RIED NpaI) Yuegdey Hzenoydy 6L0Z/10/10
0wo0ld 82:N0S8Y/ad|AIaS |RI1BUSE) - Ly 088
UooWOId 32JN0SDY | BIAIDS - 0P 088
000 uopowoid wesboid Alesqr) - 0EP"088 IE101L
000 o uogowoly Goid Aleiqr] [esBURG) - LE'0BS [BIOL
¥ 5101504 AOA / AQ- JO unday "ou| yoal-juud 869/ 6L0Z/£0/10
b co- yoa-juud HlenuaaYdy 6L02/L0/L0
uopowold Goid Lieiqi jeseusy - Lep 089
uofjowold weibold Ariqr - 0EF 050
vz 908 uoflowosd Uaa] f YO A - 020 088 12101
00’501 weiBorg Bupeay Jawwng - £2y°08g IE10L
00'S0} . dHS Jo) uojefe)su) Jauueq easpyY Jo Ao NY86L0ZEZL0 6L02/£2/10
ZG2IEL sBeqspods 7902-0DHVYW yueghay L1S61026010 610291110
Z5TIe' - pied 1IpR1D yuegiay yzeanuaoydy 8L0Z/LOND
weiBoid Bujpeay sewwng - £ZF 088
vz 1oL BAS|AYD U} SIOUINY - ZZTH'088 (B10L
vz LOL - samyaaig g siak|y easjay) ul ssoyny "ouf yaajuLd 9/£8V2 6L02/LE/LD
00°SS- " L0Z wotp Aed fBUUe] §L0Z DuIy — GAedaid 3re Jo asieAay Hehedaid 6L02/L0/L0
0055 DuIv S1aUUEg SNUBAY 5102 yAedaid610Z 6L0Z/L0/10
BOS|9YD U) SI0YINY - ZZH 088
uofjowold uas)l | YINnoA - 0Z¢°088
00'5Z1 uogowo.d weiboid INpy - 0L 088 €101
00524 - Al Alelayry 1sempily - Z1LY088 12101
00'SZ4 o MW Joj uone|(EISU| Jauueg easjauo Jo Ao NVE610Z£ZL0 6L0Z/E2ID
Hlem Aseloy)] 1ISempIN - ZLE'088
unowy owaw aweN wny aeq

610Z Aenuep

jeaolddy pieog 1o} s)08UD JO ISI
fieiqr 101810 BIS|AYD

GHELZD



o1 abed

Aoesoy Apes - g1z 'peg

00°05¢ swesbord Yino, (essusn - ZLZ'PER BI0L
00002 BL/€L/L B)QWASUT uoISENIIAY spueg [ooyas UBiY eeseyn 3d6L0ZELLD &LOZ/LEND
00051 HIJU0IPURY 61L0Z/61/L0 ensayolQ AuoydwiAs Joqiy uuy  g-Lg-LL-L0Z2EY 6L02/LE/D
swelBold yinoy jeseusy - ZLZ've8
¥6°005 BSS[EYD L) SIMANY - |LZ'F8R Bj0L
000 Y0 - eeseyD U SINY - LLZPag B101
zL'sz 008 P07 BURUAD wncaay welbold sojie) 3 sayeg E0PSOZYEDZ 6102/E0/10
zLsz- junooy welboud - Joie] g sayeq Hl8nuaydy 8102/10/10
JeuyQ - easjey ) SIOWNY - |1Z°v88
#6006 uncd p3 easfayd 158y Bolg Wino,, - £66°'vEY E10L
ZEVBI $%00g JOANg U0 / PI07 BILJUAD Juno2oy wesory Jojie | § Jaxeg ZLVOLZYEDZ BLOZ/LE/LD
Z6°101 S%00g l9g 8230 f pI07 eIuiD Junoooy wesSold Joe 1 Joxed FLAL A AN A 6L0ZIGLILO
Z4'SZL $%00g IO BARUAD Junooay weiBoig Jojie) @ Jayeq 951252ZVE0Z 6L0Z/9L/L0
86'82 S3008 P07 BYIUAD { Japng Hog Wwnoxoy weibold Joike R Jayeq SZEREZVEOZ 6L02/9L/10
unod p3 ees|eyd jsey Boid YIN0A - £56'PRY
BaS|8YD U) SIOUNTY - 1127188
sieyeads Yyino, - 01288
00°00¥ ssayeads ynpy - OLL'b88 210
000 SJUBAZ ||NPY |€J8URD - 61 | PEB [B101
000 layeapy pajjeoued-welbold Jee MmN 8SaUIYD 6LOZ/LE/LD amH-jey; seouel- ‘Buep ANDBLOZLELD 6102/0L/10
01¥9¢ sawy3 Aejdsiq SIYGIN pioD Joj spesy JoH *OU {29)- UK 092.%2 8102/€0/10
0082 yoog qnD yoog pabeweq Aieigr jowms|q Wed |ezey 8081026421 8L0Z/E0/L0
aL'v9e- Yyoa ] -jupd Hlenoydy 6102/L0/10
00'ge- Aleiq jowsia Yed pzeH Hlenmoydy 610Z/10/10
S)UeAT )NPY [Rieuas) - L1 yB8
00"00b NIEA ASBI3NT ISBWMPIN - LLL'¥BE [E10L
00051 894 By MW 18UUD HIMD pajun [evogebaibuod jsuy N3Y6L0ZZ010 6L02/8L/L0D
00°08 ysodeq Alunoag MmN 1SUUD yaunyd payun |eucpebaibuo) 184 d30a6102Z010 6LOZISLILD
00002 aad Bujueajo/eiuey enusp MmN uopeassy jodaq easiEyD WONELOZLZYO 6LOZISL/L0
yieM Auesey] ysempiy - LLLFE8
siayeads JINpY - 0LL o
BujwwesBosy - +ag
¥r'£98'e S|EUB]EW |EUOROWOI - 088 [BI10L
v6'8g SBIAIAG PASEUIINY - 005 08E [B10L
Y666 SBOAIAG PASBYDING |esauss) - 015088 B0,
unowy owiapy awen wny aeq
61L0Z Aenuep
_m>o.=.._n_< pieog 10} s}aay) Jo Isi &LicLeo

Aieiqi joLysiq easiay)



| abed

o002 €1E8# IIsodag qepels "ou| 'Sa|IqUIaSSY |00YDS JjWweuAig £lLEs 610Z/E0/10
duS SHIO 159y Boid yInoA - £76'¥88

000 IURD) SYID) 153 Goud yInoA - 126788 (eloL

0o'col $400g PIO] ERAUAD lunoaoy weibioid Jo0jAe | @ Jeyeq E0FS0ZPEDE 61L0Z/€0/10

00°001- unoooy wesboid - Jofe L g sayeg dlanoydy 6102/L0/L0

e s 159y Bouy yino, - LZ6'yes
peomsay GujwweiBoid yino, - 0z6've8e

ao'n sajiddng uaa], - 0£2'¥88 1B10L

= — sjuswysayay uas) - 9/g'v8e (ejoL

pP'SE sfieg wo Bumsmesq ou) seopuag |endes uozewy  “UXN-LEZN-XMXL GLOZ/EQ/L0
ybge- saotueg je)deD uozewry Ylanaydy 6LOZ/LO/LO

sjualiysaljay vas) - 94Z've8
sayiddng uea) - g22'veg8

ZEOEL sa)|ddng Yoy, - 0ZZ'+88 e101
ZEOE dnaig) Buipeay INoA - 0EZ'F88 IBI0L
zZe'oel . $H00Q ||2g 9997 [ PO BIUIUAD unoooy wesboud Jojde] ¢ Jayeq 2Z195ZPE0Z 6102/91/10
dnosn Buipesy INo, - 082 88
000 eS5(8YD U] SIOYINY - BZZ 488 [EI0L
L9'6ZE syoog Japng woq unosay wesboug sofel @ Jeyeq BIEQZZPEDT 6102/20/1L0
19'62E- 1unoody wesBoud - 10jde) 9 Jayeq HIBNKIYdy 6102/L0/10
eas|ayg Uy sioyiny - BZZres
000 sweibold YINoA eJBURS) - 22288 IB10L
¥o6 . sway Gog e - s34 Jejog -ysed Anad DdELOZLETL 6102/£0/10
A suoojjeq - @alt J1e)ioQ -yse) Aed DdeLOZLETL 6102/€0/10
68l Apued - SAD -ysed Anad DdELOZLEZL 6102/€0/1L0
yoE- yseD Anad Yooy gy 610Z/L0/L0
PR ysep Ajed H18mddy 4y 610Z/10/L0
6vaL- yseo Anad 18Iy dy 6102/L0/10

me._mn.._n_ Yinoy |eJjauay) - gzz 88
sayddng yino, - 0ZZ'y88

¥6°002'L sigyeads Yinoa - 012 48 (ejoL
00°05¢ Aoeia) Ape3 - 51Z'¥88 110l
00°0S awi13)ppoL LE/LD SNjOET ‘|EanEN LIGLOZLELD 6102/01/10
00001 3WUBIPPOL ¥Z/10 ‘|ooydsald £2/10 EpEy ‘eaNea  11SAELOZYZLO 6L0OZ/OL/LO
00004 BwNLBIPPO] LL/LD ‘|o0yIs3Id 91/10 EpEY ‘EBNOQ LISLOZZLLO 6L0Z/€0/1L0
00°001 alwn1aippal 01/10 ‘100UaSald 60/10 EpEY ‘EBNEQ L161020410 6102Z/€0/10

unowy owapy awey wnp ajeq

6102 Aenuep
_m>o._n_n_< pleog 10} s)}o9yd jO IS 6L/EL/Z0

Aeaqi Jo13s1Qg BBS|IBYD



Z1 abed

000

SED) BUNYOW - 00Z'0Z6 |E10L
eLpseL 201niag sen) g0z Jaqwedag 077 ugisIAg ses-ABugmeN UORE]BISUCD ZbB00SZ 8L02/511L0
£1P5E'L- Afiauzamap LO[E(BISUCD Heennoydy SL0Z/10/1L0
SE9 eun)oy - 00Z'0Z6
000 Jepunds esseYD Jo AN - 0517026 1€10),
Wiz g102-92-Z1 01 10201} J2IBM 17 193)3-2351RUD 10 D 1561022040 8L0ZISLIL0
iz sajlinn-eeseyo Jo Ao HEBNIOIY Y 810Z/10/10
Ispjupds eas|ays Jo AN - 051026
000 2179913 eOSPEYD J0 AT - OEL 0Z6 1101
BLVVO'T 8102-82-Z} O 810Z—0E-11 1o1EM ' 1933-B3S[3UD J0 AID 1561022010 BLOZISLILO
6Lbb9'Z- sa)lInn-eesieun jo Ao HZeY Y 8102/10/10
2u128)3 BeS13YD 0 AND - 0EL 026
000 lomes eesD Jo AID - 0Z1'02Z6 1910,
A 8102-82-2Z1 ) 8L0Z—0E-1} Jajep B 109(3-e0SIBYD 40 AND 1561022010 BLOZISL/LO
¥Z'0EL- se)|InN-eesieyD Jo Ao Hzenooydy §LOZ/L0/1L0
lamas easiayd Jo A3 - 021026
000 Jaep BaseUD 1o IO - O1L'0Z6 B10L
£ZES 8102-82-Z1 0} BL0Z—0E-4} JRIBM 2 199|3-8951BUD Jo D 1561022010 BLOZ/5L/LO
£2'E5- sajlinn-easpyg Jo A1 Heenooydy 610Z/10/1L0
Jajep BOs|ayD 3o AUD - 0LL'0Z6
SOIIRN - 026
000 Jaa)union - 688 [E10L
000 se|iddng - 00Z'588 IB10L
Wz ApuED JBSIUNIOA - SAD -ysep Aled OdBL0ZLEZ) 510Z/E0/10
Lz ysed Anad Hismaydy 8L0Z/10/10
sayddns . 00Z's88
000 sweibold - 001’588 IEjoL
0czz puinesbu3 enberg AOA Awasar ‘aBuejuopn L1-2002 BLOZ/LLNO
05'zZz- abuejuoy Awasep YZandydy 6102/10/10
sweibold - 001'588
JOOJUN|OA - S88
9Z'2E6'L BunwweiBoid - g [EI0L
00002 palousey Bujwweibold yinoy - 026788 1101
00°002 dys sy 1sey Baid yino), - £26°FEE 18101
junoury owap SweN wnpy ajeq
610Z Asenuep

jenolddy paeog 10} )23y 40 ISI
Kieaqiq yousiq easjayy

6L/ELZ0



gl abeg

sigindwo) . 0Z1°196

000 yoleasay yoal - 011296 IBjoL
z8°02L S8U0SS3008 7 SIDAISG 10} YIS 89 0L ou| seansag eude uozewy " dE-IXEN-JHNL 61L0Z/€0/10
ze9°0zs- saopueg [endeD uozewy Hlamoydy 6L0Z/1L0/10
yaieasay ysaL - 0LL'L96
asempiey ywawdinb3g - poL 296
wawdinb3 - 296
LESL'EL SBAIES LOHBIOINY - SO |E10L
00'S6P'E AeAIRQa - 00F'596 IEI0L
00CEr'E afiieyn Aamjaq |enuuy 6102 soman Aeigry 2yl 51¥E9 SLOZIEONLO
Koallog - 00b'S96
0r'696 wajsAg Bunuug pue Buua)id - 0DE'SY6 IRIOL
0b'696 SJUB||D SIBMUISIAUS - OLE'596 (EI0L
or'ses SIUB)ID BIEMUOISIAUT BL0T yoman Aeigr ay) 9LEED SL0Z/E0N0
SIUa||D RIEMUOISIAUT - 0LESI6
waysAs Bunuud pue Bupeyid - 00£'596
£6°2L0'9 wWa)SAS UOREWOINY PAJBYS - 002'696 [E10L
£6'249'9 SVYS/580d 6L02 yomaN Aleigr] ayl OEOE9 6LOZ/LENLD
wa)sAs ucpeWCINY paJeYS - 002556
80922'2 aseqejeq oiydesSolqig - 001'G96 (BI04
80'922'Z SVS/590d 6102 yomjaN Aeigry syl 0£9€9 6L0Z/LE/ND
aseqejeq oydeiBol|qig - 00}'596
S92|AI8E UONRWIOINY . §O6
000 asuadx3 Jojoang ¥ pIEOg - 096 [E10L
000 ssuadx3 J0ana - 00Z°096 [E1eL
poby MBIAIB)U] X3 HEIOM - [IUD) UOWWIOD yueqhay 1S6L0Z60L0 61L02/9L/LD
666 [00Y2S 0) H[EAA JO} S3SON Yd[opNY - UDZEWY -yses Anad OdBLOZLEEZL 6102/E0/10
vE'D ssejbxold - 4qqo AqaoH -yseD Ajed DdBLOZLES) 610Z/€0/1L0
ZEET suoneso2aQq seunsuyg - a2)L Jejjod -yseq Aied OdBLOZLEZL 6102/50/10
vO'pi PJED 1IPRID Yueghay HZenaYdy 610Z/10/10
66'6 yses Aad Hianmoydy 6L02/LO/L0
vEo- yseg Aled H1enmoydy 6L0Z/LOML0
Zeee- uses Aned H19MIIVIY BLOZ/LOMD
asuadxg Jojoeiq - 00T 096
asuadx3z i0)2841q 9 paeoq - 096
000 san|nN - 0Z6 1oL
unowy oW ey wny ajeq
610z Aenuep
jeaouddy pieog 10} s)yoays Jo IsIT BLELZO

Areaqr 101481Q BIS|9YD



1 ebed

SLvb fuues | spoday T§v0 61721 |us] ‘ieiseouE  RYYIQL0ZBIZL 61L0Z/E0/0
RS lajseouer) Al Hlenoydy 6L02/L0/L0
sdoysyIopm - il '6o6
ar'shL sbupsapy eepIwWO) - pi 696 (0L
FAN: ] Bupesay 01D NL 61/64/1L0 e} ‘Jejsesuen N1L6L0Z0LLO &LOZ/LEND
ZLie Bupesw onsvs pol'|Rlio]  “USYSBLOZETLO 6L0Z/LEND
vZ'Sh Bupealy preog NL o ‘lekson NILELOZLLLO 6LOZ/LEND
sBupeely seN|wWo] - pFL'696
oF'vL9 20133410 155V - LL1'686 18101
oFber asepy BI JRIUMPIN VY - Pejea ] u6lL0zAedalg 6L02/L0/10
00021 uopeslasay 6102 VIv-pie|ed yslozAedald 6102/10/10
1010811Q 1SSV - LL1'696
|eARIL IS - 001606
[8ARIL - 100696
sesuadxg uopeanpg Buinunues .- 696
£¥'SEL wewdnb3 - 06 oL
00°GBE sesnxld § ainjwng juswdinb3 - 00€° 296 [J0)L
00'S6E sgindwod-uou - juawdinb3 - pEE 296 |BjOL
00°S6€ auyoey 2810 03 Aueuess papuaxg au| ¥ySN W3 29LL1 810zZ/SL/10
somdwon-uou - Juswdinb3 . gEe 206
S8INX]] P aunpywing uewdinb3 - 00g'296
e ArAN aJemyog juewdinby - 00Z"296 1B10L
owzL SOAG JAIBS Yemnsu pajsoH - Bugsoy 12as|g - Loguer yueqghay 1561026010 6LOZOLIL0
0002 s8jepdn) Smopuias-uou ALLow-aid BjuIN 6102 uer yueghay 1561026010 GL0Z/9L/L0
aiemyos Juewdinb3 . 002’206
467208 alempie Juswdinb3 - 001296 1810
00'0 wesBosy Buipua aipury - 091296 101
Y esen g e(pu oU| SI0MIAS [ENUED UOZEUWY  “"X-MMTA-MILE 6L0Z/E0/L0
P o6L- seopeg (e)ideg uozewy Hiennoydy 8LOZ/LO/1LO
weufiosd Bisypua] apupy - 091296
16°208 sipindwo) - 0Z1°496 €101
66°LE e|ddy Joj pieogdey oolenig ouj seowieg (enden vozewly N2 49-8AHI 6L0Z/SL/LO0
66'2EL yoa| jo peaH Joj uopels Bupooq ouj seapues |elde] vozeWY Y2 /S-0AHL 6L0ZISLILO
66°LEL oud yoogoey Joj uopels Buppog ou| seowues (eyde] vozewy  UIN-AQZH-49N1L 6L0Z/SL/LO
£6'821L SOU0SSEI0e/M JSEIBWONY) 3fooD ou] S3IBg (epde) vozelwly  Tdg-DOMOL-LDdl 6L02/E0/1L0
£6'8ZL- seapueg [elden uozewny ey dy 6L0Z/1L0/1L0
junoury owegy alweN wnN ayeq
610z Asenuep
_m>o._an_< pdeog 104 s)oeyD jo ISt 6HELZO0

Aieaqr jouysiq easjayd



51 abed

Jaquiey Jaquuay jeuoynyisu) - ov5'696

000 Aiejoy Jaquisy |euoliniisyl - 015696 |e10L
00°ZLL safileyn No puz Aejoy eas|ayd Jo gn|3 Aejoy 9690290 6102/LEND
00°TLL- easjayd jo qnio Aejoy HESTUIIY Y &102/10/L0
Auejoy Jequisgy [euonIpsy| - 015°696
dysiequisy jeucpnIpsy| - D0S 696
00052 sdiyssaquialy savIsUL - 00V 696 [E10L
00°05 [EmauRy diysSIaquIs S,[B3eN auuy uonerossy Aeiqr ueliyoy 8122 6L0Z/LE/LD
0005 6L0Z-1€-Z1 NI [emauay diysiaquualy - aaunjy uaneossy Aeiq uebyoy 6122 6LOZ/SL/LO
0005 6L0Z-1€-Z1 N} [emauay diysiaquiajy - Joke uonenossy Aeiq uebyony ZIZE 6102/6L/10
00°05 6L0Z-LE-Z| MUy} [emausy diysiequap - UeD uonerossy Aeiq uebnony ] Frd 610Z/S1L/1L0
0005 BL0Z-1E-Z1 ruy) |emsusy diysisquiay - Aaxoer uofepossy Lesqin uebiyayy Lee 6102/5L/1.0
sdiysseqiew seaysnil - 00y'696
00022 diyssaquia IS Y91 JO pesH - ZE 696 IRI0L
00022 0Z0Z/LE/LD O} [EMaUSY dIySIaqualy SMaIpuy uoy Vd ‘00SSy Aesqr ueduswy  MBUIY-GLZLFZ0 6L0Z/SLILD
diysiaquialy oAg 1408 Jo peSH - $ZE'696
00°c8 diysiaquisiy “oag 310 JO peSH - £Z€°606 2101
0068 N 610Z-LE-Z1 N} |emauay diysiaquaj - J8)SEIUET uopepossy Aesqp uebnjoy 8gle 6L0Z/SLILO
diysiaquialy "9Ag 2410 JO PESH - £ZE°6O6
00°955 S8DIBS UDRBULIOMI - 0ZE 696 12101
00°SpL 0Z0Z/1E/L0 0} (emauay diysiaquialy NIQnZ edlssap Vd '00ssy Aleiqr uealawy mMauay-5sgezle 6L0Z/LLILD
00901 DZ0Z/LE/L0 O) [Emauay diysiaquiay Siemod UoUUBYS Vd '005sy ARIQT UBIUAWY  MBUSY-OFZOSLE 6L0Z/LLILD
00022 0Z0Z/LE/LD 01 [emauay diysiaquiapy 1yoang uebaay vd '00S5Y AlRIqiy UBdUaWY  mMauay-0poLbZL 6L0Z/LL/L0
00°sg 0Z0Z-1£-C0 NU) |emausy diysiaquualy - umolg uoperossy Aeiqp uebrjony V9T 6L0Z/SL/1L0
$2J|AU9S UOJEULIOJYY - OZTE'GO6
00'sg lojaauQ] uelsissy - LLE'GO6 BI0L
ooss 6102-1£-2¢ My lemausy diyssaquisiy - piejleq uonepossy Aeq uelyaw 6912 GLOZ/SLILD
10}93.|( WRISISSY - LI£°696
00'shL sdiysiaquapy 10j32.10] - 0LE'6O6 101
00" 1 0Z0Z/LE/1L0 0) [emauay diysisqua [2le] uo Vd 'Jossy Jeiq veduawy  mMauay-6E09Z0L 5L0Z/OL/LOD
sdjysiaquiay 1012311 - 0LE'696
sdjysiaqualy - 0oL 696
898°202 [@ABIL - LDO696 IE10L
89°'794 i [9ABI] JEIS - 00} 696 [I0L
000 SAOUSHIOM - GF1'696 (€101
junoury owap awen winp ajeq

610z Aenuep

jeacsddy pieog 10} s}28Y9 JO ISIT
Aieaqi 3014381 EAS|aYy9

6LELZO



g| aBeg

5661
5661

£6°L9¢
€6'LL2
00°0L-
6662

666¢-

00°005°'L

00005'}
00°005'}

00°008°'L
00°008' |-

88°€85'2
000
000
0058
0005
00°s8-
00°05-
0070

¥9'5.C
¥9'5le-

00'L62')
00°0S%
00°05%
0005y
Junowny

$}008 QO UBa L P HINGA

g PNV UER - ZZEBSH96
an - sidevay 211

SYE OlpNY AON - 9011296
odey 1SempiN

Nlep aindinos 6102 Joj saundinos g
wooy Apns abie mopy
sjanuog uosuyor

uofleauddy YEs - IS UowwoD
uopewasddy yers - sluea|n

pieD 1peud) juegiay

peeD Hpaid Nuegdsy

1sejyeaig ABpHOH JEIS - Blaued
p1e3 upas) sueghay

sang 6102 WwoJ JO 18QIELT BAly BASPRYD

0S| uo s)oog Lno\ - 0k 1 286 210l

"OU| SH0Og PapIOIaY 8902919. 8LOZMLILD
05]Q uo s)joog YINoA - 0¥ 1’286

0s1J uo syeog Ynpy - 021288 €10l

adey jsempiy ¢ZEBSBO6 BLOZ/LEND
§LOZ/ZZI0
adey 1sempIN 0012b196 BLOZ/EOIL0
Hi8nadydy 6L0Z/1L0/10
IS1( U0 SHCORH YNPY - 0Z1'286
syoog o)piy - 0L 286

asuadxg voyo9)j0) - Z86
asuadx3 |eyded - 088 1€10L
SUopIppY Juswascdwi Buipyng - pOL'S46 IROL

Sjuaad g S|eAjseS ealy E8S|BUD Od6L0ZLLLO 6L0Z/1END
sjoquad uasuyop 916105005€8-1 BLOZ/LLILO
Heennydy 6L02/10/10

SUOIPPY Jusweaocsdw) Buippng - 001'SL6
asuadx3 |epdeD - 086

sasuadx3 uogeanp3 Buinupuod - 696 1E101
Bujuies) yeis - 009'696 12101
pajayIsey - uoepeiddy YEIS - 0¥5 696 IR0L

yueqiay 1S61L0Z60LO 6L0Z/ALA0
yuegiay 1561026010 6L0Z/9L/L0
yzeniooydy 6L0ZL0/L0
Hzenoydy 8LOZ/L0/L0

peMIsey - uopepeiddy Yeis - op6'606
82Jag W Yeg - 079°606 8101

yueqghay 1561026010 6L02/9L/10
HZeruay gy 6L0Z/1L0/.0
20jA3es Ul Jeis - 0Z9°696
Bujse) ye1s - 809'696
sdiysiaquan - 00£'696 IE10L
diyssequuay |euonnIisy) - 005 896 IEI0L
Jaquieyd Jequuapy |euonninsu| - 05698 (€101

uBl0zAedary 6L0Z/L0/0

JWeN wny ajeq

6102 Adenuer

[enoiddy pieog 103 SY29Y9) JO )SIT]
fieiqr Joys|q ees|ayd



11 abed

95'62- saowuag (ENdeD uozewry Hlanydy 8L0OZ/VOM0
QAT O9PIA HUINOA - 08FZ86
V37 uopoI4-uoN AAQ - 0Lb'Z86 fEI0L
(W] SOAQ 3N UEP - 69285896 ade) 1sampin 68285896 6102/LE/L0
uoNjaI4-UON AAQ - 0LY'Z86
$0'L50°} ainiesd QAQ - 09F°286 1B10L
95'2b6 SOAQ 1224 UBl - BBZR5B06 ade] 1sampiy 89285896 GLOZ/LEND
6b'EZ SQOAQ 1824 Uel - pOB0ERYE ade) jsampiy y0ROEBO6 6LOZ/LEND
00'0v apjuel] g 83LI9 Ju| seapeg [ENdeD uozewry T rH-AQZH-49N| 6LOZ/LEND
0021~ SQAQ auly Ju) seapuag [ENdeD uozewry  XS-DPAE-ATXL 8LOZ/LEND
86°ZL SQAQ auuy au) seapuag jepde) uozewy  MP-AQLH-49NL 6LOZ/LEND
66'6- an - sidieday o1 610222110
vZ'LL SCAQ 1884 AON - E00SL96 ade ] 1sampIN £0051296 §102/51/10
vLBL SQOAQ 1884 AON - bZ9Z5L96 ade] jsemp|y ¥2925296 510Z/0/10
veLL- ade jsempiy HzZennoydy &L0Z/10/L0
vLBL- ade }sampiy Hienaoydy 6L02/10/10
aimeagy gAQd - 094286
66°08 sa||ddng - suoRaa|loD LN - LEY'ZE6 IEI0L
669E suoydosony gsn Joy beg Buikuen ou| saojatag [elde) uozewy  9-JEDM-YAJL 6LOZ/OM/LO
sajddng - suo|29)joD IN - LEY'ZR6
000 5U0N03|(0) [EUOIIPELL-UON - OEPZ86 IZI0L
66°6t~ ase) |anel| ajegoipnig ou| Sa0MRS [Enden uozewy  “d-1 Ddd-baWL 6102/£0/10
90°20¢ SNO3UE[3ISIN 2u| s80jA85 [epdeD uozewy  XW-LEZN-XTHLE 610Z/£0/10
66'6Y saojiag |eden uozewy Hienooydy 6L0Z/L0710
90°20¢~ saomiag jeder) uozewy Hianmoydy 6102/10/10
SUO|}28]|0) [EUO)|PESL-UON - DEPTRE
ISy QD uo SN IINPY - 0ZF'286 2101
5559 S0 MSNW UEr - 0ZESSHIE adey 1sampiy 0Z£85898 6LOZMLEND
86°L1- an - sidesay 25D 6102/2Z/10
a9 uo SNy YOpy - DZH'Z86
000 a{pUIMAULBIUOD® - OLI'Z86 RI0L
666 USUDD FPUNY-UZRWY yueghay| 1561026010 6L0Z/9L/10
55'G9¢ Juajuo) a|puly-uczeuny yuegiay 1561026010 6L0Z/9L/10
66'6- PIED Npes)) yueghey HZanmoygy 6L0Z/L0/10
55'59¢6- PIED UPRID) HuegARy Yzenooydy 6L0Z/10/10
ajpuiyAueluoDe - 9LI'Z86
Jupd UoN - COV'ZBE
887282 sy00g o|pny - 001286 (E10L
Junowry Ctua| aweN wny ajeqg
610z Asenuep

jenolddy pieogq o) sy29Y9H
Aieiqr jo1381Qq e8S|aYD

§0 351

6HELZO



g1 abed

1kt Z¥BLYZYEOZ Wnpy-loie | ¥ Joyeg ZYBIYZYEDT 810z/o1L/10
Se'goL D9ELZZVEDT Wnpy-solie L g Jeyeg 99ELTZVEOT 610Z/9V/1L0
25'50b 062£0ZFE0T WNPy-s0lie) 5 Jayeq 0BZEOZVE0Z 6102/£0/1L0
S6'vz- sidieoey and 6102/20/1.0
S6'89L- unpy lojieL P Jeyeq HzZenoydy 6102/10/10
25's0- WNpy - Joj|ie | @ Jaxeq Hlenooydy 8102/10/10
S6'v2 BLOZ/Z) 0 Sheq Z 15e7 21t Sruddy Henoyand 6102/1.0/L0
(esausy) Jupd HNPY - OZL'Z86
647051 uug efue unpy - 01.2°286 =01
6L0S1 06.90ZPE0T juug afiieq ynpy-1ojie] g Jayeg 05.99ZVE0Z 610Z/1E/L0D
v9'ss LBEDZZYEDZ Jupd afilen ynpy-10jie ) g Jayeg VBEOZZYEDT 610Z/E0/10
ve'Se- WHd 8bie Jinpy - Joide | B JexEg Hlenooydy 6102/10/10
uld abie ynpy - 0LL'Z86
MG UNPY - SOLZAE
uMd - 001286
£9'ELE'L uofeAIssalg AIO)S|H 18307 - 005286 IE0L
EO'ELE'L uofiensaseld AIOISIH (8207 - 015 Z8E 18101
EOELE'L Lanje(] uo eoueleq - SBp)IS 0058 8ZMAIg ou| ‘EIPAN YONS 2L181 6102/£0/1L0
uopeAtesald AI0IS|H (2207 - 015°286
uojjeasesalg A10js|H 1207 - 005286
LE'0LZ'L upd UoN - 00b’Z86 [el0)
00'0 sawefoopIA - 06286 E10L
86'ZL == Saweg) 0apiA - dojsaiueg sueqAe)| 1561028010 8L0Z/01/L0
16'6b2 SOWES) 0ap|A - dojsaen yuegde)y 1561026010 sL0Z/9LLO0
00'8t 0BPIA YINOA ou| seojueg |E)de) uozewy - O)HA-Y6d) GL0Z/E0/0
86°L1- pIED JIPaID Nueghay HZenooydy &L0Z/L0/LD
L6'6b2- pIED 1IpaID NUERASY HZenYdyY 6L02/10/1L0
00'8b- SeISS |Bj|de) uozety Hlennoydy 6L0Z/10/10
soweboopip - 067286
000 QAQ D3PIA YINOA - 081 Z86 IBI0L
962} CBPIA WHNOA ou| saoies |Eide) uozewyY  d/-HPZ9-EMDL 8L02/E0/L0
Z8'ss O3PIA LN A ou| saoes |elide) uozBwy  UH-DOEM-LNWIL §L02/E0/L0
769 03PIA LENOA ou| s80WUeS |EjIdeD UOZRWY I TJINX-LWP ) 6LOZ/E0/L0
g6'GL CAPIA HNOA ou) savBs |ellde) UozewY U H-dADN-AWHL 6L0Z/E0/L0
Z6'SE 08pIA YN0, 2U] SBDARS |EyIdeD uoZewy  UY-TIWLN-QOdL 6L0Z/E0/10
96'62 CAPIA LANOA ou| saojeS |E)deD UoZRWY  UN-LXEN-JHNL 8L02/£0/L0
86'21- seoeg |Ejjden uczeuny M lenuoydy 6L02/10/10
78'6L- $90ISS |€}|deD) uozewry Hlenmoydy 6L02/10/10
z6'8Z" 5801UaS |B}|deD uczewy Hlanmoydy 8102/L0/10
86'GL- S90ISS [By|deD) uozewy Hlanmaydy 6102/10/10
Z6'se- Sa0IIBS |ej|de) uozewy H1ennoydy &102/10/10
unouny owel awen wnN ejeq

6102 Adenuer

jenosddy paeog 104 S)o29Y9) O ISI
Aseiqr Joinsiq easjayo

GLELRO



61 abeg

juawedueyuy uolaee - 008°286

ZE'685'Z Juud - 002296 [210L
96°10Z 1Uld YINOA - S52°286 |B10L
95'102 |BIBUSD NG YINOA - 092286 1E10L
66'91- Anoauoou) papoo pabewegAsoT 1snipyaao SLOZILEND
L6 Z0bLIZVEOZ WINoA-iojke L 1 Jaxeg ZO¥LLTYEDZ SLOZ/LENO
92’6 OV6SZYEDZ uINoA-lojke | 3 1axeg OYGYSZEDT SLOZ/LENO
0L's9 PLISLTVEDE SIED SINOA OINY-i0jke § Jayes PLLSLZVEDT 6L0Z/LENO
8608 an - sidisaay 2112 6L0Z/Z2/10
18'89 ZEBLYZVEDT uona|4 Uad)-10/ke ) § Jaxneq ZEBLYZYEDT 6L02/91/10
1Z'19 LLPLZZHEDT uoa|4 U331 -10|AEL 7 Ja%eg LIbLZZPEDZ 6L0Z/9L/10
19'Zy VZZOEZYEDT yINoA-oj4e L g Jaxeg pZZOETYEOZ 8L02/91/L0
¥6'8E 6£915ZFEDE SjEQ SIN0A OjNy-10je L B Jaxyeq B6E9L5ZPE0T 6L0Z/91/10
52'88 £E85HTHEDE sjeD SINOA Olny-10/Ae | B Joxeq E£E8SHZVEOT 6L0Z/91/1L0
v9'9 SELVOZYEDE pajeqelun-1o/4e] 3 Jaxeq SELYOZYEDZ BLOZ/E0/LO
1981 122602VE02 uono|4 usa-10|Ae] 7 JoYeR 1 22E0ZVE0Z BLOZ/E0/L0
LLol 2501129£02 UINoA-10/4. ' Jaxeg 8501 4ZVE0T 6102/£0/10
292 B.L2ZZHE0T S)ED SINOA O)NY-10KEL 3 Jayeg B8LL222VEOT 6102/€0/10
gl S8201ZVE0Z SiED SINOA OINY-10)4E) 9 Jaxeq S8L01ZPE0T 610Z/£0/10
ve'LS Y¥ZI0ZHEOE 510 SINCA O)Ny-10/4E) 3 JoyeR YPZLOZVEOZ 6102/E0/10
TATS uoNSI USS] JOKE] 2 seYer HzZenoy gy 6L0Z/L0/L0
192y yInoA JoieL g soveg HzZenoovdy 610Z/L0/10
v9'o- pajaqelun - Joey g soxeq M8y 81L0Z/L0/1L0
198pl- UORDI Ua3) - IoMEL B Jayeg ylenoavdy 6102/10/10
LLol- Wno, - Joie] 3 soxeg HLaNOOVHY 6102/1L0/1L0
29°L- 180 SINOA OINY - Jojie | 2 saxeq Hlensoydy 6102/10/10
18l 18D SINOA oIy - Joiie | @ saxeg Hlenoovdy 6102/10/10
vR'LS- 18D SINOA OINY - Jolke] B 1aveq Hlanooydy 6102/10/10
[B1aU39) JupId YINOA - 09286
upd YINoA - S51°Z86
941882 g WNPY - §D2°Z86 JEI0L
0z'og saidod %oog ojdiInK - 0b2'Z86 (E10L
0798 19085Z¥E0E sajdnin 1INPY sxoog Jojfe @ 1eveg L908SZYE0T 6L0Z/LEND
saydog yoog aIdpIN - 02286
11°061'2 |B43UR0) WK IINPY - 024286 [EI0L
88'60¥ LESELZPEDT Inpy-Jojhe) § saxeg LESELZVEDT BLOZ/END
L9'65Y 82v.92ve0Z INpy-ioiie | @ soxeq 8ZbL9ZFE0T 6LOZ/LEND
99°zey S0819ZFE0Z Wnpy-1oihe] g Joxeg S0819ZFEDE 6L0Z/LEN0
90'559 Y8Z85ZYEDT INpy-1ojfe | R taveq VBZBSZYEOZ BLOZ/LEND
20°'ce yoog sisuD 198 Big U] SeOWUSS [ENdED UOZEWY " J-DMMI-LAAL 6L0Z/LE/L0
6094 HOOGHOOD |IUS) LOWWIOD) Ju) SeoeS [EdeD UOZEeWY  "MP-AGZH-9NL 6LOZ/LEND
junowy owap suieN wnp ajeq

6107 Auenuep

[enocaddy pieog 104 SH29Y9) JO ISIT
Aieiqr Jouysiq easjayn

GHELZD



0z abed

18'YL'SH vioL
ZLosl's asuadx3 uofoal|o) - Z86 [E1I0L
8serL JUBWBIUEYUT UOAIBIOD - 008 Z86 |EIDL
85°6¥1 JUBWAdUEYUT RNOA - 0Z8'Z86 (E10L
oLl Z0VLLIZVEOZ uInoA-10iAe . 3 Javeg ZOVLLZVEDZ 6L0Z/LE/L0
zZ8I51 OPBPS2PEDZ yinoA-10jke] 9 Joxeg OPBYSZYEDT BLOZ/LE/LO
juswadueyul oA - 0Z9°286
unowy owey BWEN wnn aeq
610z Aenuep
GLELRZD

leAoaddy pleog 104 $)O9Y JO ISIT
Aseuqr 301381Q BOS|I2YD



} Jo | abey

%004 Zza'0Es 0 228'08S awoou| 1aN
%0 (5L0'e8l) sl0'esl 0 awoou| 18I0 I8N
%0 G20'e8l (520'e81) 0 asuadx3 )0 |e10L
%0 gLL'cZt {aL1'ezl) 0 pung jesauas) woy AUes - ST0'666
%0 006'Z {006'z) 0 ung anaiasay (eyde) o} Jejsuel] - ZOO'666
%0 150'25 {£50'25) 0 awaaosdw) yejide) o) J8jsuel] - LO0'666
esuadxg 810
mm:wnxm_-n—:ou:_ a0
268'ELL (s.0'c8l) 228°085 ewodu} AeuypiQ 18N
05 (010'810'2) v88'ELL'Z #28'66 asuadx3 |ejol
%k (aLz's91) 6OE'GLL 1519 asuadx3z ucn3a||0D - 286
%1 (ggg'esl) 998'pLL 005’} asuadxz |eyides - 086
%01 {ort'zz) 000'sz ¥55'2 sasuadx3 uopesnpgz Bunupuod - 696
%E (59g'v2) 000'52 SEL woawdinb3 - 296
%LE (zeo'sz) G6L'EY £oL'El S82)AIeg UOREWOINY - 596
%0 {oog'®) 00zZ'e 0 asuadx3 sojoasq  peog - 096
%0 (055'95) 055'95 0 sSagInn - 026
%0 (cot'2) 00¥'Z 0 Jeajunjop - se8
%e (gsr'zLL) SEE'VLL 1661 BujwwesBold - ¥ge
%S (886'65} 159°29 £0R'Z SjEpaje [eu0IOWoId - OBE
(%5) (cz1'6E) oov'Le (c2L'y) SuopEdUNWWOJ8|a) « 0S8
%6 (s85'211) 626'621 PEE'T) S}9RNUDD 8I|AIBS BIVEUBIUIEW - £08
%El (ost'g8) 20E'001 o58'11 S09J|AJ05 |EUO|SSBI0Id - |08
%9 {€02'02) 050'2e LbE'L sepddng - 124
%P {ro95'860°1) ELL0L°L 602'ch sasuadx3 jauuosiad - L0L
esuadxgy
%zE EL'voe'y) 608'066°} 965'0Z9 1yoid ss0I9
%2ZE (eL1'FOE' L) 508'026'} 969'029 swasu| |ejo)
%291 000'v 000'9 0000l ajeAld suoneuo( - 5.8
%8¢ (osa'2)) 065'02 ovl's 2)|and-ucpeuoq g UCANQIIUOD - #LS
£90°2) anjep, v ebueys Juaunsaay) - 005 999
%0 (6E6'FP) 000'sy t9 sBujwe3 juaunsaay) - 00 999
0t IsaIBju| - 001’599
%8 (gzz'o2) 000'2e zLl'l sauy4 uonenasd - 001'sS9
%L (see'9) 000'2 59 sigjuld g s1a|do) - g0L'5+9
%6 (9et's) 000'9 ¥95 §084 JUap|SaY-UON - 001'L09
%0 (oo0'02) 000'02 ] Sssuld jeuad - DOL'vLS
%0 (oo0'01) 000'0} 0 PIV 83215 - 00L0VS
%EE {(818'661'1) 6LZ'V6L'L 1OV ¥6G anuaAYy JoMIsIa - 20V
awodu|
asuadxzewoou] Leuip2g
JeBpRg Jo %, 18bpng JeAD § 186png 6L uer

ajeq o} Jea, pue Jluow jusund
jeBpng 0} ssuewiouad St ey
Areaqrt 35uysiQ gasiayo Wd s0:¢



I jo | abeg

SO JoN
%0 (662'8¥)  B6Z'BY i 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 [} [i [} 0 BIL00U] JOYID 18BN
%0 g6z'ay (662’8} 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 [+] 0 1} [1] 0 0 asuedx3 JaiQ |0t
%0 (tor'0z)  1o¥DZ 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 )] puny [gseuag) woy ALED - 5Z0'666
%0 00z's (oo2's) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 D 1] 0 0 uny ansasay |epdes o) Jeysuel) - 200666
%0 oos'eo  (oos'es) o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ] 0 0 yuawaaosdw) |eyde) o} sajsurl) - 100666
asuadxz Jeno
esuadxgapuo a0
eel'ts  (6BZ's¥)  ¥EF'S (rze'ast) (sog'oz1) {(ese'ozi) (sze'1zt) (bro'siy) (Zos'cor) (see'og) (s69'1ol) (com'sol) 262'8/1 €I@'26L BZH'66. swody Leuipp 1eN
%16 (bra'sk)  LIVE26'L ©22'Ci8') ZIE'ZLZ ZEV'PML  00Z'SZ  2ZL2'02L  SYE'LBL  080'22F SOFEEL LLL'Z8L  SGLILSL  Z0L'SBL  PIB'MPL  PBE'STL asuedx3z o)
%96 iset's) £CO'TLL  BEY'FEL 186’61  8JE4T  ZTELE 000's gus'yl  Ge5'6t  009'6 b6l MELL ZIZ'e  PEZ6'L  ZSE'ET asuadx3 uopoeflon - 786
%66 (22} 615'9L zeL'sl £28'0 0 0 660's 0 22’12 oge'y  eez'iz  ISE'Y i} 0 osL'e asuadx3 epded - 086
%18 (gsz'c) oza'se 8EE'Ze 556'C vaz 0zL'L 8iL'L 628'L €55 55 £16'T 126’ -1 280'Z  SES'E sesuadxg uopeonpg BUNURLS - 696
%66 (oze) 00S'0E 081'0E B26'C SE't ¥56's 652 088 89l'y Er'L wgl oee'l Gy’  2eo't €D wewdinby - 296
%26 (ass'e) S6E'8Y eL'sh 0 vZv'e osz 0 0 lee'ot o0 lee'or 0 0 0 Loa'vl $02JANOES LOREWIOINY - G956
%99 (622" oog'e 126'2 (4 S6E aiv 699 e 18 0 192 TN il 9L €8 esuadx3 Jo08u)0) '§ pieod - 096
%16 (ves't) o0g'as ale'ss 518 zog'e 12L's S5L'S £L8'S Za6'y €68Z'r  Bil'¥ 292’ ¥ey'y  l68F O sapinn - 026
%96 (o6) DOE'Z 01z'z 6SE°L h] Q 0 0 a 0 [ 0 8zs 0 08 J08JUNioA - 588
%EB (z¥e'0) 006'66 ¥Z0'e6 ose'e 1562 ¥Zi'c S0L's bpl'ol  lZZ'el LLL'e LED'SL  1G8'S S69°'C  698'St 680'C Buywweiboud - v88
%E6 lger'y) oro'og p¥5'ES 5¢'g ¥59'T 1089 6LE'L 182'LL BEBT 695's  20%'9 oez'e BIS'L G0 £1ZE S{eUS)e N jeUOfjolios - 058
%86 {022} 0sZ've 0BP'EE ral's SP0'S 8L'y £E0'Z £6't £Z0'v 208'L  08§'L 2 yze'r  oeg’l  (ese) SHOREDUNLWODHAL - 058
%86 {rr2'e) OFZ'¥EL  BOE'LEL §i8'0Z EIZ'S Z2o' alL'e 95z'0L  o¥8'vl  HIEEL  aul'e geZ'vl  ZP0'LL  €0E'vL  96Z'1E S28AUGT 8d{AIeS BdUBUGIUIR - £08
%00t (202} 1ev'so ¥Z2'ss voL'e £5e°L gee’t €9’ 2vP'L r{VA Tv6'L  9ZOo'tl  €20'81 veE'Y  ZE2'E  I6ETE £82{A195 [RUO|BEB)0I - |08
%06 {o2c°2) 0¥ 0E0'Lz Le2's [:Tr4 BEEL yiB'L 108 186't 43" 2.6 WAL o'l ¥BL'L  2iE'L sojddng - 772
%68 (rBE'TL)  Z01L'880°L €24020°L £G.9Z1 DR0'EE B9G'Y8  ZiB'2B  SEL'LZL  LZM'OB E£BL'OR  S/2'%8  Z2S'nR G48'0ZL 690'lB 96205 sasuatxy puuosieg - 0L
asuedx3y
%00 680' 8LL's2B'L  f02'Ai8') 0e6'AaL  EZE'EZ L¥E'Y (gaL’t) ¥EL'6D  BIE'CL  E2p'%L  9ib'5Z  2Se'lv BSE'CYE JALVEE Z2l'eda 1odd 8s0ID
%001 680' 8E1's28'L 202081 886’8l EZE'CZ  LpEy 1891V} vEL'Se  BE'CL  EaPTL OIYST  26E'MP  BSB'EVE [BL'VEE ZEL'B2B SWOoU| |R0L
%0 0 0 [} o o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5} 0 ajealld suopeuoq - 519
%26 {nse'c} 0.6'2F 02e'6E 052 Sil ] 005 oer'e §Z6'¢L Oz’ Os@ 002 00g'z 08t 509'9 N d-UofELo( P UORNKILC) - ¥29
(s2b'81} 660'FL  £80C a (gs2'ed  zig'e (ewr'st  (oso'el  vom't  {ewo's) Zzs'z  (kOL's) (Zmo'El) anjep u) eBueys JusugseAl) - pog 299
%bil £ig'e 0000w £16'25 6ec'e LpsaL o 80Z' 669 £80 GEe'z 961’8l BEZ'L WS'E b g€ sbujwez eunseau - poL's99
(%o1e's) (a1p'L} ool {o1e't) {s15's €L el I z ] 21 11 €2 ze (43 14 Jsasaqu| - 001599
%0b zig 000'Z2 zig'ze L2 [474] gez'e osa'i BLZ'Z 296'z Ti6'L  ©6S'E 205'} LSt B00°L 86V saul4 uopenu)d - 004559
%208 85k 000'2 asv'L 08 694 661 (5] (1) voS 4¥8 212 ] e 62E 88% sI8)uNd 3 Ri81d0D - 004"5FI
%28 (zog) 0529 BFY'S 005 (71 80V %1 85t 69 62L PrE ose 61l (V2] €08 £88, JUBPiSaY-UON - DL 209
%16 {ooo'z) 000'ce 00012 o [V} 0 0 o00'tz 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 S3U}4 |8udd - 004 '¥LS
LY:7{8 205'2 oos'e 200'iL (i} [V} [} 0 Prs's 0 0 ] £ob's 0 0 0 PIY SIS - 00L°D¥S
%0 ] 0 0 o [ i} 0 0 o 0 ] 0 0 0 0 SWRIH WIS - 00'EES
%0 0 0 1] o 1] {00g) 0 (1] (i} o (1 (1} 0 0 oot SWels - 100105
%0t Zkl'el 86Z'BLLL  OFPLEL'L D (180 o 61 zeo'sz  {(092) BE9'08 BEEZ €SZ'0¢  O06V'ZEEC OPS'IEE 6Y¥5'626 anueARY 4SO - ZOF
SUHOI|

asuadxgewosy) Lrupg

Tebpng  jebpng  190RNA 81 99Q-Uer 81990 8L AON 8,190 8,095 BLONY  OLIr  SLUNT  BLABW  BLAIYV  GLJBW BLdad  B)uer
%  eA0%
VL10L

91eQ 0} JRBA PUB YO JUALIND

pezistfe Ybmapr FRFPPCN joBpna o) sousuuoneg e

Aeaqr 33sig eesjeyd rd vz



L 30 | abed

%9 £E- g0'019'892-  v¥5'62b'66L  6V'6L8°0ES
%9 EE- 50'019'892- ¥S'6ZY'66L  B¥ELB'0OES
%G8°'G2- 86°8LP'CE- 6L'€62'6ZL  1L9'¥/8'S6
%TE V.- 00°408'2)- ZLLG6'ET ZL'051'9
%L9°GL- 00059t~ 00°051'9 00°005'L
%9L'LT- 0€'186- 81°GEG'E 88'€55'¢
%€0°02 vieel 69°CL9 EV'GeL
%L0°L1- 18°2€9')- 8z’ L08'¥L LEOL'EL
%0001~ 96°2E- 96°Z¢ 000
%00 000 000 000
%0001~ ZE'09- Z£'09 000
%9¢ 9" ¥ LEL- 08'890'C 9z LE6'L
%Z28°0)- 60°6vE- £5°ZLe'E ry£98'2
%¥Z 98- G1'ges- vE'£56- 6Y'SLLL-
%956 81'80'} tz'ase'tL A R ANAN
%0E ¥~ LE0PS- 89'96€'CL 1£958'LL
%80°'82- 58'GZs- sr'eie’l £o9ve’|
%8B0 ¥L- 16°/80'2- G2'962'0S ¥L'802'Et
%25 2€- £0'620'206- E€E'€2L'826  0L'+69'0Z9
%25 2¢- £0'620'20€-  EE'ETL'8Z6  0E'P69'929
%0001 00°000°0L 000 00'000'0}
%S0°0L- 00'598- 00'509'8 000VL'L
%22 26} £8'vyl'sz 6G'L80'El-  8Z'€90'ZI
%2565 1922 66°LE 0909
%E LT (R 8v'ee 68°6C
%8281 06'€.2 zLest'l 20TLL'L
%€0°68- §5'€25- 60'885 059
%¥b8'62- 0L682- 02'€08 05°€95
%0°001- 00°00€- 00°00€ 000
%80°9€- E5'8YS'GEE-  VO'6Y6'626  LG00P'P6ES
abueyp % abueyn § 8} uer 6l uer
6L0z Auenuep

awoou| 19N

awooau| AreulpaO 18N
asuadx3 jejo)

asuadxg uoy29j|on - Z86

asuadxy |eydes - 086

sasuadx3 uopeonpz Bujnupuo) - g
juswdinbg - 296

$93JAl2g LOjJRWOINY - G96

asuadxg 1030340 P pieoy - 096
sapinn - 0Z6

JaajunjoA - 588

Bujuwesbold - pag

s|elaley |euopjowold « 088
suopedumMuUwoddje] - 0S8
S)2BJJUOD 32|ANS SOUBUAJUIEW - £08
SaojAlasg [eUD|SSajold - LOg
salddng - 222

sasuadxg |auuosiad - LOL

asuadxgy
Jjold ssoig
awoou| jejol

a)ealld suoljeuoq - 29
dtgngd-vojjeucq g uopnquod - v29
anjep uy abueyg juatuisaau) - 005°999
sBujuieg Juaunsaau) - ggL'999
1sal8)u] - 001°999

Saul4 uonenand - 001559

slajund g sse)do? - 00L'sY9

S99 JUBPIS3Y-UCN - 00} 209

S|eL - Lo0°L0S

anUaAaY 1914510 - ZOY

awoau|
asuadxgjawosu| Aieupio

uosuedwon Jes) Adld SSOT 9 JJoid
Kiesain 1011810 BOSIAUD

S|SEg JEMIIDY

6L/€LI20

WA b7



61'S00°6L1S

9.'196'2L8'TS

98'6v€'T0ZS

S8 LTV LIY'TS

2P ET8'69ES

£6'559°L12%

€5'928'€0S'TS

88'€212TS

0005
S8 LTV LIV'TS

16°€E5'S50%

00°0S
00°0S
16'€ES'SSYS

ajuejeg duipu3

00°0%
88°€21°21S

v5°689°LSES

L6'E0E'SOY'TS

61'8L95-
00'0%
¥S'689'LSES

aduey) 1aN

00°'0%
LE'EOE'SOV'TS

95'225'86%

61°8/95
00'0%
LEYY8'LES

203uejeg dujuuidag

Suppaay) pun4 Juswainay 1qag puog
pun4 3dIAl9g 1q2(Q

pung |elauas) [ejo

|ejo] sidulpied Jusw)sSaauj]
puny jayJey Asuopy

pung awodu| paxi4

Junoody asudusury

puey vo yse)
Ny |edAeg

uoun JpaJt) Isni| ayeq

yueg 23e3is easy) /unoaoy Suppay)
SAONVYIVE SHNVE Tv¥I07

pun4 jeiauac)

6l-Aenuep
saouejeg pun4

Advddll 1O11S1g Y4ST3HO



SgLTY'LTY'T 19
o e =
S8'LTYLIV'T _ |8T'€90°TT 00°0 000 09°09 00'0 L6'E0E'SOV'T aoue|eg
SELZYLIY'T __ S8'LTY'LTY'T I
S8LZYLTY'T B i S8'LLY'LTY'T 6T-AON
S8LTYLIV'T Sl ik - [sguEy'a'T - 61190
SB'LTYLTY'T S8'LTYLTY'T 61-das
sgzv'ewyt | 1 SB'LTYLTV'T 61-8ny
S8LTYLTV'T 1 S8'LTY LI’ - 6T-In7
SLTY'LIVT | S8LTY'LTIY'T ~ereunr
SELTY'LIYT S8'LTY'LIY'T  eT-Aew
SLTV'LIY'T SELTVLIN'T || D 6T-1dy
SLTY'LTY'T S8LTYLIY'T 61-1elN
SgLTYLTY'T - [seuevavt 6193
SBLTYLIY'T  [8T'E90°TT 09°09 ~ |eeEOE'SOVT | gT-uer
_____ I i _ |[L6E0E'sop'T 81220
aauejeq m_.__ﬂ:._m anjeA ul wm_.._m_.*um |MEIPYNMN Sad4 isaJajup| Wi ._mmmcm._w\u_monwn_ aouejeg Mc_:_..__mwm
. o - ¥00'£1019

P-1226-EZ8Y-0000 "OU 3UN0OIY

asuduswy




000 19|
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 aoueleg
000 000 000 000 61-290
000 000 000 000 6T-AON
000 000 000 000 61-1°0
00°0 000 000 000 6t-dag
000 000 00'0 000 61-8ny
000 000 000 000 6I-Inf
000 00'0 000 000 6T-unf
000 000 000 00'0 c00 6T-AeIN
000 00°0 000 000 co'0 6T-1dy
000 000 000 000 000 6T-Jew
000 000 000 000 61-924
000 000 000 000 000 000 gL-uer
000 81-93Q
aouejeq m:_v:m Sn|EA :_ mmcmr_u tSm._—.Eu_g Sa994 15913jUll W ._w.#m:m._u\u_mn.n_mﬁ_ djuejeg mc_::_mwm
€00°£LT0 1D
194eAl Asuoy

asuduswy




pun4 jejauag o0} pung

amnasay |ende) wouy 0p0°ses Senow 123png 6T0Z 210N
pun4 aa1asay jender

0} pun4 |eJausg wol) Qo1 ZZS sarow 128png 5107 310N
P4 |eJauag 0} p4 Juatanoidw)

jeude) wioy £G0°LGS SaA0W 123png 6TOZ 210N

6102/TT/T Pa121U3 SIsnipy puny:aioN

gZyLLY'L ~
. (anjep ul ebuey) + sa94 - )saJ9u))

Liveee pun4 saniAlag JUIWISAAU|

v1S'191 JUDWIISIAU| W0} pUNY [BI2UIS)

XT3N A S pund juswaaoidw] jeyde)

00.°298 pung aalesay |eyde)

0 ysodaq / [emeIpyim

veZL'zL {182 JUaLIng) abueyd 6102

Lye'lee L10¢/LEICL — 600¢/9 @SeaJtol]

166'220°L pa)SaAL|

8er'LL'L 6L0Z/LE/L

anjep ajeq

156°L20°'L JuawysaAu| jejo L

LEL'L pun jasue Aauopy xauyu||s1L0g/LE/E
12651 pund juswaaoldw) ded|z10z/LE/E
00€ pund |eJauso iz L0g/LE/E
000°'09 pun4 [eJausioLOg/LETL
9v9'$S5e pung |elaus9|600Z/LEC!
000'009 pun4 |elaus|6002/92/9
_“ unoury a2.inog aeq

asudiawy -
610Z/1€/10 0 sv

3UN0322Y Juawisaau| Alesqi) 1143sig Bas|aY)

6T02/TE/T0 10} Loday

UONNGUISI] JUBWISIAU|

AuAnay 1uaWISaAU|

UAWISAAU] ewBO



LPELZE

asuduswy

6T0Z/TE/T0 30 SV
IUN0J2DY JuBWISAAU| Atelqi 39u3S)Q BIS|AYD



1abpng
{ lemoy

1ebpng

JuUNoJaY Bupiday) pmg aouefeg uj papnjoul - 1aBpng £ 1.0z woy Asuop|BLL'EZLS
JUNOJ2Y JUBUINSSAU| 18NSpung antasay |enden|006'2%-
JUNo30Y JuauRsaAU| pauajsuen uaym ppe - 15a5elu| Jusunsanu)|000'she
JUNOJDY JUBLLYSaAL) pPauajsuRs uaym ppe - spund Juawaaaidw lenden | 250'26¢
uopedon] $50201d SWIO2U| JHRO
peposu se yeq ppe
LHEDepew ABuDw o} 000'009  §

Db+ 055 DiCaltl | G9Z0STS | N1198Zs | WSGLibe | COL6LSS USSvELS | 629'508s | ZD0OIOTS | BIOOET'TE | CEL'SEet ¥ES 5555 @ouejeq Dupug
£96'8LTS) (01r'e9$)  [(Bes'sors)  [(zwR'sETs) [(ewd'igns)  [(ose'nan$)  |(iez'ssis) (6+0°14$) letcv0z8]  |(Zooanis) [CIRL1E] 661'08¢$ TI0LSES MOy Lsed jaN
TLL'YOD'TS | E00'18T$ | pI6'GOTS SE'IPTS 180'9£1$ 1et'szes 08r'se1s BZO'0STS Ha'0Zs £9Z°0L1% 162'7018 LeL'ests 306°091$ samppuadxsy
[ [ Moy Janreyy Asuow
608's8B's$ | tem'sErs | STE'ES #0S'5$ 8ET'p$ 76£'99% vOG'6IS 6T0'6¢8 £9'9% 952'09% 245°99E% 926'6£9% L16'£154 8o |E0L
[x43:1] (e TSl 692'051$ 1119828 | ¥S6°L1bS fot'6Lss 085'vELS 629's08% £00°'0%0°18 | PIOOZT'TS | EEL'SCES YES'SSHE ELS'ues

[

5 JED

TLLvo0'Ts | co0'teis | v16'B9tS oE'TRI$ | 180'9E14 Th1'8228 081'541% 8:0'051$ RIS £92'0414 162'2814 LeL'6s1$ 906'0914
At 1 ded WO JBUIN
| Gop'sge'vs | €69'sirs | STE'es (191 ) Bez'v 264998 $06'61% £20'64% | £9i'a$ 967'09% Z£5'09€8 9Z6'6£9% L6t %
[Esseeis]_ [lcs6ais) lzewwos] | Zsiwois | 6o oecs | vmeoes | 1610658 159505 | 56B096S | C0G0L0'TS ] 1299888 | vwrZio% woue|eq Buipus
[T T ltr'egs)  [iees'sors)  [(zve'ser$)  [ieve'ters)  lose'tors)  [lzezssis) (62E°7025)  |[Z00OTTS) ezpans LIT'GOTS 120'85% MOY ysEd JaN
PEE'ETL'ZS £00'181$ vIG'B91S HETHIS 1R0°9E1$ 1P1'822$ oaT'sind aonzs €92'0L15 162°2814 LeL'ests BIO'0ZS samnj|pusdxe |10}
608'688'1$ £68'5TT4 SIL'ES H5'5$ BET'VS T6L'99%8 P06'61% £5+°9% 952098 Z15'99¢6% b00'69ES GER'RALS QU0 0L
£75'865 (zvb'bas) | es1'tons | ee6'oces | zea'eoss | 1et'ofss | movsmos 968'096% €06'0£0'1% | tzo'ouns YhE'LL9S S'86% puiy U9




n
I
=

w3
y

= _ 11 =
':rr.‘

2

&y
|!

s
e
J

I

:

|
-
Il;:.. ;
— :
[ -||| o~

y

:

“:JI i

:'n'm
| Il:l!:bu
i

y

:

0
:

il

-5 2 Fa

|
il
i
1

‘h
| J“”MI ‘

[

ﬂ\

|

iyl
"

il

e

i




2:33PM Chelsea District Library

0211319

Accrual Basis Donation and Restricted

January 2019

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
674 - Contribution & Donation-Public
674.110 - Designated Aduit Programming
674.111 - Designated Youth Programming
674.112 - Designated Music Focus Programs
674.120 - Undesignated Donation
674.141 - Designated Technology
§74.200 - Friends of the Library Donation
Total 674 - Contribution & Donation-Public
675 - Donations Private
675.100 - Community Found Southeast MI
675.400 + Chelsea Ed Foundation
Total 675 - Donatlons Private
Total Income
Gross Profit
Expense
850 - Telecommunications
850.300 + TLN Internet Service
850.910 - WiFi Hot Spots - Restricted
Total 850.300 - TLN Internet Service
Total 850 - Telecommunications
884 - Programming
884,210 - Youth Speakers
884.211 - Authors in Chelsea
884.922 - Youth Prog Rest Gifts Authors
884.953 - Youth Prog Rest Chelsea Ed Foun
Total 884.211 - Authors In Chelsea
Total 884.210 - Youth Speakers
884.400 - Music Focus
884.961 - Songfest - Restricted Gift
884,962 - Music in the Air - Restricted
Total 884.400 - Music Focus
B84.500 - Artist In Residence
884.970 - Artist in Resdience Restricted

Total 884.500 - Artist In Residence

884.910 - Adult Programming Restricted
884.911 - Adult Prog Rest Gifts Comedy Sh
884.912 - Adult Prog Rest Gifts General
884.913 + Adult Prog Rest Gifts SRP
884.914 - Adult Prog Rest Gifts MWest LW
884.915 - Aud Prg. Rst. Gifts Purple Rose

Total 884.910 - Adult Programming Restricted

Jan 19 Budget $ Over Budget
I

1,000 6,250 {5,250}

500 6,500 {6,000)

2,000 4,000 (2,000)

400

3,000 3,000 0
840 840 0
7,740 20,590 (12,850)
10,000 5,000 5,000

0 1,000 {1,000)
10,000 6,000 4,000

17,740 26,590 {8,850)

17,740 26,590 {8,850)

3,000 (3,000)

3,000 (3,000)

3,000 (3,000)

0 3.000 (3,000}

501 1,000 (499)

501 4,000 (3,439)

501 4,000 (3,499)

0 1,000 {1,000}

3,000 {3.000)

4,000 (4.000)

0 6,000 (6,000)

0 6,000 (6,000)

0 1,500 {1,500}

0 520 {520)

0 850 {850)

0 3,000 (3,000)

0 1,000 (1,000}

0 6,870 (6.870)

Page10f2



2:33 PM Chelsea District Library

02/13119

Accrual Basis Donation and Restricted

January 2019

884.920 - Youth Prograrnming Restricted
884.921 - Youth Prog Rest Glfts Genl
884.923 - Youth Prog Rest Gifts SRP
Total 884.920 - Youth Programming Restricted
Total 884 - Programming
969 - Continuing Education Expenses
969,600 - Staff Tralning
969.940 - Staff Appreciation - Restricted
Total 969,600 - Staff Training
Total 969 - Continuing Education Expenses
Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income
Net Income

Jan 19 Budget $ Over Budget
0 1,000 {1,000)
200 2,500 (2.300)
200 3,500 (3,300)
701 24,370 (23,669)
840 (840)
840 (840)
840 (840)
701 28,210 {27,509)
17,039 (1.620) 18,659
Anoser  (1,620) 185,659

PageZ2of2



DIRECTOR’S
REPORT



sl
I __

___ ;___ i ___ _ i Jul' jj__.“____ ki

| 1§ i g B
_-____w __ H., i

__ b ¥ _________%:__ ______
I - T.. 3

__:_ _____ __

___ ,__q_ | e _A
11y _rl_._

D et R

I ____ _._
¢ (g

4

._____ |

4

* i
I__H..,__W_T __ ___f ___

_. ___ __ _ "_" _: i

s

F j _ ___ ; __ _____:_i ; i AR

r i

il (i
___ ___: y ____ ﬁ ﬂ ___ i W _=_

{5 ___w___E__:___ §

AR

____ “_ e
7 __i_____, ____:

If
Il
ol

x ________ _:____

_ _________:_1 f___

L

:I—I:_




Library Director’s Report on January 2019
Respectfully submitted for February 2019 Board Meeting

Staff News
Staff work anniversaries for the month of January:
» Adult Librarian Sarah Conrad — one year on January 2nd
» Administrative Assistant Chris Berggren — two years on January 3™
' Library Assistant Susan Ogden - three years on January s
¢ Youth/Teen Librarian Jessica Zubik - five years on January 13*
¢ Head of Marketing Patty Roberts — five years on January 20*

Welcome new Youth/Teen Librarian Stacey Comfort!

Stacey comes to us after many years working as a Youth Reference Librarian at Dexter District
Library and an Adult and Children's Substitute Reference Librarian at Farmington Community
Library. In her spare time, she is involved in Michigan History Day and has been a reviewer for
both Library Journal and Booklist. Stacey comes to us with an excellent understanding of good
customer service and a drive to provide innovative programming for youth and teens. I am sure
she will be a wonderful addition to our team. Stacey’s first day will be February 11™.

Adult Librarian Sarah Conrad Leaving CDL

It is with mixed emotions that I inform you that Adult Librarian Sarah Conrad will leave CDL to
pursue a career as an archivist in Maryland. While [ am thrilled for her as she has trained for this
profession and archival work is her passion, I will miss the extraordinary talents and skills she
brought to her role here at the Chelsea District Library. Sarah's last day here at CDL will be
February 8"*.

All Staff Meetings

We're shaking things up on the all staff meeting front. We use our monthly staff meetings for
training (fire and tornado, active shooter, etc.), enrichment, and education. The meetings are an
opportunity to share updates on programming, facilities, and policies. We also use these meetings
to provide much-needed department time. Traditionally, we have met on the Friday following the
board meeting at 8:30 a.m. We are experimenting with a more flexible schedule this year to
accommodate staffing with three of the monthly meetings (April, July, and October) taking place
on Wednesdays at noon. All other monthly meetings will take place on Friday at 8:30 a.m.

Word of Mouth Marketing for February
Authors in Chelsea
Authors in Chelsea returns for its 10" year and will feature Dori Hillestad Butler, Cynthia
Lord, and Shelley Pearsall. Authors will visit classrooms at North Creek, South Meadows,
and Beach Middle Schools March 12-13. An Evening with Authors will take place on
Tuesday, March 12™ at 6:30 p.m. at the Washington Street Education Center. Join us for
author talks, a kids' Q&A, and book signing. Books will be available for purchase at the
event courtesy of Just Imagine. This event is free and open to the public. (The first 20
families to arrive will receive a coupon for a free book from the Just Imagine’s table in the
lobby. }

Festival of Tables

CDL will once again participate in the Festival of Tables on Saturday, February 23 as one
of the twenty theme-decorated tables. This year, we are all about Flower Power and the
1960s. At the luncheon at St. Mary’s Church, attendees will vote for their favorite tables. A
Friday evening preview will be available from on February 22" from 5 -7 pm. This preview
is open to the public and provides another opportunity to vote on favorite tables. Proceeds
from the event will support senior transportation programs coordinated by the Chelsea
Senior Center. Thank you in advance for your support of the CDL table!



2018 Year-End Performance Indicators Highlights

E-book/E-audio circulation 25,109 (up 31% from 2017)
Garage item circulation 469 (up 22% from 2017)
Hotspot circulation 251 (up 41% from 2017)
Person per Program/Visit 35 (compared to 2017’s 29)
WiFi Data Usage 26,407 GB (up 11% from 2017)
Lyndon Township WiFi Up 5,263% from 2017

Lima Township WiFi Up 112% from 2017

Sylvan Township WiFi Up 44% from 2017

Out and About — January 2019
¢ Attended St. Louis Center to discuss programming— January 10
Attended Rotary meetings — January 8, 29
Attended Lunch & Learn hosted by Howdy Holmes- January 14
Attended League of Women Voters Meeting on Centennial Celebration of 19* Amendment —
January 16
Attended Washtenaw Reads Author Event — January 16 {(welcome and introduction)
Attended The Library Network board meeting — January 17
Attended and facilitated SASUG meeting- January 24
Attended CDL Friends Annual Meeting — January 26

* & o @

Looking Ahead to February 2019
» Meet with Wendy Brightman, President UMRC Foundation, and staff from AIM High School —
February 6
Festival of Tables of February 23
e Sculpture Walk Jury meeting — February 27
e SASUG meeting — February 28



Strategic Plan 2017-19 Update
Goal progress from January 2019 is shared below.

Goal 1.1 Realize the highest potential of the Library facility, fully utilizing all existing space to support
optimal patron usage and experience,
¢ Design Think begins implementation — collections and shelving moved; 2 floor reference desk
cut down and moved

Goal 1.2 Continue to diversify the Library’s revenue sources.

Goal 1.3 Continue to advocate for and support high-speed Internet access throughout the Library
service area.

Goal 2.1 Increase awareness/visibility of the Library throughout the community.
» Hot Reads for Cold Nights will be featured on Zou Zou's coffee sleeves in January 2019
¢ CDL participation in Washtenaw Reads and in author evening at Rackham
» Begin working with LWV and other countywide organizations on 19th Amendment Centennial

Goal 2.2 Conduct regular, meaningful outreach and engagement with residents and representatives of
the rural areas of the Library’s service district.

Work with Waterloo Natural History Association and Eddy Discover Center to create a birding article for
spring newsletter which includes local birding hotspots and highlights CDL's bird-related collections

Goal 2.3 Strengthen and sustain relationships with schools in the district.
» Working with CSD tech department to update CDL logo and link on their new website
s Worked with Reading Specialist, Andrea Bavineau at South Meadows Elementary to promote
CDL winter reading program Hot Reads for Cold Nights

Goal 3.1 Enhance the Library’s programs, collections, and services to address the needs and interests of
teenage patrons.
» Began offering monthly teen VR programs

Goal 3.2 Provide leadership around issues of diversity, equity, and inclusion through our programs,
collections, and services.

* Begin working with LWV and other countywide organizations on 19th Amendment Centennial

Goal 3.3 Expand the Library’s collection of non-traditional items.
* Discussions with Chamber about publicizing nontraditional collection at Palmer Commons

Goal 3.4 Collaborate with our community’s senior population to create deliberately designed
intergenerational programming opportunities.



b

1

AL MM '|i:
e "

-i
|

LI




Chelsea District Library Performance Dashboard Jan 2019
* YtD = Year to Date
Jan-19 2018 YtD 2019 YtD % change from last YtD

Circulation - Total 23392 24343 23392 -3.91%
ltems 20548 22077 20548 -6.93%

E-books/E-audio 2312 1925 2312 20.10%
E-magazines 401 180 401 122.78%
Non-Traditional 39 a 39 25.81%
Hotspots 33 32 33 3.13%

Deposit Collection Circulation 58 98 59 -39.80%

Self-Check Items - Total
New Cards - Total
Reference Desk Interactions - Total

Outside Group Room Rentals

Engagement - Total

Youth Program Attendance 239 _ 261 239 -8.43%
Adult Program Attendance 65 141 65 -53.90%
Teen Program Attendance 44 9 44 388.89%
General Program Attendance 95 182 95 -47.80%
Outreach — Youth 77 997 717 -28.08%
Outreach -- Teen 0 0 ' 0 NA
Outreach -- Adult 33 A 33 -25.00%
Awareness Opportunities 330 0 330 NA
Homebound Visits 23 22 23 4.55%
Programs/Visits Offered - Total 40 53 40 -24.53%
|Youth : 15 20 15 | -25.00%
Adult 7 13 7 -46.15%
Teen 6 3 6 100.00%
General 1 3 1 -66.67%
Outreach -- Youth 5 B 5 -37.50%
Outreach - Teen 0 0 0 NA
Outreach ~ Adult 5 6 5 -16.67%
Awareness Evenis 1 0 1 NA
Door Count - Total 11902 12828 11902 -7.22%
WiFi Data Usage (GB]) - Total 2610.62 3232.101 2610.62 -19.23%
Library Internal Public WiFi | 667.74 845.51 667.74 -21.03%
Total Hotspot WiFi 1942.88 2386.591 1942.88 -18.59%
Lyndon Twp Hotspot 55,09 195.05 585.09 -71.76%
Lima Twp Hotspot 0.114 6.177 0.1 -98.22%
Sylvan Twp. Hotspot 3.42 4.74 3.42 -27.85%
Mobile Beacon Hotspots 659.73 1509.79 659.73 -56.30%
Hotspots available for checkout, 122453 | 670.834 1224.53 B82.54%
Computer Usage/Sessions - Total 6765 7964 6765 -15.06%
Workstations 941 ' 1204 941 -21.84%
| Workstations 5824 , 6760 5824 | -13.85%
Website Stats NA
Website Sessions 10856 10313 10856 5.27%

Website Users 6610 6200 6610 6.61%






Chelsea District Library
Assistant Director’s Report
Jan, 2019

Facility

We hit the ground running this year with planned maintenance on our HVAC pumps and filters- just in time
for some very cold weather!

We also had some much needed repair on the brick wall in the McKune basement and some tuck pointing
done on the exterior foundation. Both had been worked on as part of the 2006 renovation but not done
correctly and as a result, the brick was deteriorating. A&R Stone, who mounted the banner hardware into our
stone and brick exteriors, came back to repair the wall and do the tuck pointing the way it should have been
done the first time around. It took the better part of a week.

Our Design Think project is off to a great start with Johnson Controls actually completing the airflow to the
new study room by the end of December. Creative Windows was here to do final measurements for the
blinds and Jaco Electric was out to see what will be needed to get electrical up in the ceiling for the blinds.
Library Design Associates {LDA) also put us on their schedule in January and was able to accomplish quite a
lot of the changes on the second floor, including reducing and moving the reference desk, moving the Garage
shelving to its new location behind the reference desk, removing shelving from the new study room area and
installing it in its new location right outside the elevator, and moving shelving from Teenspace to its new
location in the “spine” area just outside Teenspace. LDA also remaved the old paperback area shelving from
the NW wall of the spine in preparation for the new (recycled) granite computer counter to be installed in
February. And last but not least, they re-installed the computer counter in Teenspace and inset the legs on
the booth table to better facilitate sitting up to the table. Still to come: Trendwall and carpet have been
ordered with installation estimated in early to mid-March; fabric lounge chairs on second floor to be
reupholstered; new lounge chairs with tablets to be ordered for Teenspace; new café height chairs to be
ordered for the café table at the north end of spine; lounge chairs in Kidspot to be reupholstered; kids
computer table to be replaced with revamped youth table; and the youth reference desk reduced in size. It's
going to be a busy (but fun) February and March!

Volunteers
We had 129 non-book sale hours this month and 200.5 book sale hours.

Programming/Strategic Plan/Outreach/HR

I had a great opportunity to attend the Symposium on the Future of Libraries as part of the annual ALA Mid-
Winter meeting in Seattle this month. Not only did | attend some thought-provoking sessions on topics about
leadership, social innovation, intellectual freedom, and the spread of misinformation, | was re-energized by
some amazing speakers that included Melinda Gates, Rick Steves, Sylvia Acevado (a former rocket scientist
who is now CED of the Girl Scouts), Robin DiAngelo (an author, trainer and consultant on racial and social
justice), and Isha Sesay, the former CNN reporter who broke the story of the Chibok school girls kidnapped by
Boko Haram in 2014. All very powerful, inspirational presentations! And one highlight was the screening of a
new movie directed by Emilio Estevez called “The Public” about homeless men who takeover a public library
in Cincinnati during a bitter cold night when al! the shelters are full. Mr. Estevez was in attendance and took
questions from the audience. Don’t miss it when it hits theaters in Aprill

Respectfully submitted-
Linda Ballard, Assistant Director



oo'ect

05'6ZE

009

co'ov

00°0¢

S2°0¢

St

00°LZ

00’8

05°00C

sjeyoL

000

00°0

000

000

00’0

00’0

000

000

00’0

000

J3(Q

coo

00'0

000

00'0

000

000

000

000

00’0

000

AON

000

00’0

000

000

00’0

000

000

000

00’0

000

11O

00°0
00’0
000
00’0
00’0
000
000
000
000
000

dag

000

00°0

000

000

000

000

00’0

000

000

2ny

000 oo 000
00’0 000 000
000 000 000
000 000 000
000 000 000
000 000 000
00°0 00’0 000
000 000 000
000 000 000
000 000 000

Aing aunf Aepy

8T0Z SiN0YH Jaajunjop
Alesqp) 1443510 easjayd

000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000

{udy

X1

000

000

000

0G0

000

00’0

000

000

000

yauew

000

o0'o

00'0

000

000

000

000

00'0

000

000

qad

00'62T 3j0s yoog UoN

0S'62€ sjejo) Ajyauoiy
s31u1 WP
009 $33IsNJ} pleog
co'ov DSA
00'0¢ spuaid
T4l 1[4 WoooMm
SLL weiSoud
00°L2 Ai01siH jeao
00'8 Nndd
0S°002 3jesjoog
uef BRIV JOJUNJOA



Information Services Report: January 2019
Keegan Sulecki, Head of Information Services

January Program Information

[Date [Event |attendance
Adult Programming {7 Programs, 65 Attendees)
1/7 VR for Aduits 7
1/8,22 Computer Training 1:1 2, 1
1/8 Reading Glasses 15
1/9 Place That Face 14
1/10 {ABCs of Washtenaw Literacy (Washtenaw Reads) 17
1/21 |MLI< Day: A Raisin in the Sun (Washtenaw Reads) 9
Youth Programming (15 Programs,239 Attendees)
1/8,15,22 Babytime 24,12,21
1/9,16,23 Preschool Storytime 5,4,6
1/10 READ to Library Dogs 7
1/10,17,24 Toddlertime 26,39,18
1/11 Homeschool Meetup 8
1/14 [Minecraft Monday 11
1/19 [kinderconcert 40
1/22 Tween Book Club ]
1/29 Teddy Bear Sleepover Evening Storytime 10
Teen Programming {6 Programs, 44 Attendees)
1/3,17 That Thursday Thing: Spheros, Miracle Berry B,7
1/4,11,25 Skynet Junior Scholars 7,9,8
1/4 VR Teen Experience 5
General Programming (1 Programs, 95 Attendees)

1/13 lPercussion Ensembles los

Outreach {Adult 5/33, Teen 0/0, Youth 5/717 , Awareness 1/330)
1/3(Y} VR at Community Center Days 36
1/9 (Y) Walk to School Wednesdays 3
1/8 (Y) Storytime: Special Needs 4
1/10,17 (A) Book Clubs: Silver Maples, Pines 14,9
1/10,15 (A) Computer Training & iPad Outreach at CRC Campus 4,3,3
1/16 {Awar) Michelle Kuo (Washtenaw Reads) 330
1/25 (Y} Authors in Chelsea Outreach: NCE, SME 164,510
1/31 (A) Downloadables at Silver Maples 6
*Denoted Strategic Plan Initiative
{A) Denotes Adult Outreach (Y) Denotaes Youth Outreach {T) Denotes Teen Outreach (G} Denotes General
Outreach {Awar) Denotes Awareness Events

*Please not we had several program cancellations due to building closure because of inclement weather.

This impacted the number of programs offered and our reference statistics for Jan. 2019.

Services Jan. 2019 Jan. 2018
Reference Questions 1,989 2,015
Homebound & Depaosit Book Deliveries 23 22
OCLC Interlibrary Loan 12 13




Information Services Report: January 2019
Keegan Sulecki, Head of Information Services

Keegan Sulecki, Head of Information Services

January was a busy month as we filled staff vacancies and began work on some of our larger signature
programs for later in the year. In terms of staff | reviewed applications for our Full-time Youth & Teen
Position and selected candidates to interview. Shannon and Edith were a part of the interview team and
we are happy to welcome Stacey Comfort to our staff starting on Feb, 11. Unfortunately, we also learned
that Full-time Adult Librarian Sarah Conrad will be leaving us for a new position as an archivist out of
state. We will miss and wish her all the best. We will be posting to replace her position in early February.
In the meantime, | spoke with Sarah about helping wrap up some of our beginning of the year local
history tasks such as ordering our CHS yearbook for this year and helping sort last year’s local
newspapers to drop off for digitization. | will drop these off at Graphic Sciences in February.

In January | also completed Intervention Tables for 5 Healthy Towns’ grant process for a project that
involves installing a storybook train in Baker Preserve. Should tihis project get funded, it will bring a
unique services to Lima Township and be the start of a great partnership with Washtenaw County Parks
& Recreation, It may also be a model we could use in some of our other townships.

Authors in Chelsea Is coming up in March. Since Jessica is on leave | arranged to stand in to do visits the
19 classrooms at South Meadows elementary to drop of sets of Cynthia Lord’s books and to give brief
talks to each of the classes. | also reached out to schedule a second visit at South Meadows for late
February. Midwest Literary Walk is alsc coming up in April and | arranged for Shannon and | to meet with
Literati to discuss their ongoing partnership and check in. Summer might seem a long ways off, but |
placed an order for t-shirts, posters, and banners so those items will arrive in time.

Other tasks include reviewed Homework Help Now statistics and talking about resources available in the
Scholastic Teachable database we have been reviewing. | also places orders and checked those items in
for Jessica in her absence and stood in for our teen collection as well. Finally, | did set up a meeting with
Jim Alford to discuss this year’s Veterans Day, but unfortunately we had to postpone due toc weather.

Shannon Powers, Adult Information Services Librarian

Despite unusual weather, January was a full month, with several unique tasks: | had the opportunity to
speak with the Chelsea Chapter of PEO, a woman’s organization that supports funding for education. |
presented on the skills and responsibilities of adult services librarians, and specifically focused on COL
services such as the Midwest Literary Walk, CDL Delivers, Top 5, and other programs. Due to maternity
leave for one of our youth librarians, | also served on the hiring committee for the newest Youth and
Teen Services Librarian. On the programming front, | prepped for the winter quarter CDL Top 5, and
continued work on the Midwest Literary Walk, including sending out author contracts, writing author
bios, and updating the Lit Watk website, and creating and delivering posters for our Lit Walk auxiliary
events, Open Mic and the After Hours book club, to Serendipity books. Keegan and | also met with the
marketing department to coordinate print and digital promotion schedules for Lit Walk, and met with
representatives from Literati Bookstore, the bookseller for the Walk, to coordination promotion and
marketing material distribution. Other programming included my regular book club, Place that Face, and
helping plan and host the AfterHours Retro Recess program. As our local history librarian Sarah Conrad
has resigned, | spent time reviewing the local history collection, both analog and digital, and learning the
new system for creating accession numbers and updating finding aids. Sarah and | also discussed
changes to procedures for preparing the collections on Biblioboard and for our Place that Face program.
Book delivery remained strong, with a2 new patron signing up, and one inactive patran resuming services.
| contacted nearly a dozen potential patrons who expressed interest in the book delivery program during



Information Services Report: January 2019
Keegan Sulecki, Head of Information Services

one of Terri Lancaster’s visits to the retirement community buildings, and hope to sign up more patrons
in need of this unique service.

Laura Brown, Adult Information Services Librarian

Hot Reads for Cold Nights has been very popular, as can be seen by the number of review stars
on the upstairs display. It's been a fun challenge to keep the number of stars stocked. | added
signage for the program downstairs by the youth new book area and by the display area where
the former holiday books were held to alert patrons about this program who don't always make it
upstairs. This has encouraged additional program sign-ups. Another popular display this month
was the Michigan Notable Book display | created to educate patrons about this important book
honor through the Library of Michigan. | ordered books we may have missed that were honored
this year, as well as displaying those from years’ past. We had a great discussion of My ltalian
Bulldozer by Alexander McCall Smith at the Silver Maples bi-monthly book club. Residents
shared personal stories of their l{alian travels. The book became very popular through word of
mouth at Silver Maples—more than 23 people read it, with book club copies being shared by
many residents.

| attended the Washtenaw Reads speaker talk by Michelle Kuo held at U of M's Rackham
Auditorium. Over 300 people attended and enjoyed Kuo's heart-felt talk. After the event, |
worked with Virginia to update CDL’s large poster displayed with the books. At one point, all 65
books CDL bought of Reading with Palrick were checked out by our patrons, a great testament
to the love of reading and discourse in our community. | hosted our partner program for
Washtenaw Reads, ABC's of Washienaw Literacy, where Washtenaw Literacy gave a great
presentation for how people can volunteer to help folks learn to read.

CDL's new upstairs space has made it easier for reference librarians to work now that the desk
is more centrally located. | created signage to the new book area as we await the new endcaps.
The business reference collection is now integrated into the regular non-fiction collection, which
gave me a great opportunity to weed. | also did a significant weed to the adult graphics
collection as it is now located where it was in years' past, in its own bay within the fiction
collection. With Sarah leaving, | am now working with Shannon to keep up with our demand for
inter-library loans. We are also working to train a local history volunteer(s) to upload Chelsea
obituaries. Now that I'm in charge of ordering all Adult DVDs, it was helpful talking with Sam
Rotroff, our MidWest Tape rep. As CDL'’s coordinator of federal and state tax forms, January
meant organizing and stocking these important items. As of this writing, state forms had not
come in but were expected soon.

Sarah Conrad, Adult Information Services Librarian

! did not expect January to be my last full month at CDL, however it was a productive last
month. | had two programs related to our Washtenaw Reads book: the Reading Glasses book
club meeting, and the MLK Day movie A Raisin in the Sun. The Reading Glasses program was
especially well attended, and we had new faces to our normal book c¢lub crowd. This month |
also received another box of newly scanned Guenther Photos from Such Media, which | have
reviewed for quality and edited, and have created 4 slideshows for Place That Face using these
photos. This month was a busy one for ILLs, we had 12 total! | finalized plans for our Harry
Potter Escape Room and gave a small demo to Board Members at the January Meeting. This
month | have also had time to work with our local history volunteers, especially Toni and some
new teen volunteers, to go through new tasks to complete in our collections. | have finished
re-organizing the local history cabinets in the basement so that we have a designated spot for



Information Services Report: January 2019
Keegan Sulecki, Head of Information Services

collection items as well as for supplies. When new shelving arrived for teen fiction books |
assisted circ staff with moving these items to their new home. While bad weather meant we had
to cancel our Chinese New Year Program, | have spoken with the presenter and she is very
interested in finding another day in the future to have a similar program at the library. This
month | also had 3 local history requests.

Edith Donnell, Youth & Teen Information Services Librarian

January was full of special experiences for children in our community, which meant that | was very busy!
Skynet Junior Scholars restarted after a hiatus with a good number of new children excited about taking
photographs with telescopes. The Percussion Ensembles concert was once again a special event, with
amazing performances by students, alumnae and mentors, as well as original works being performed. At
Tween book club, the kids and | argued the pros and cons of living underground after reading Gregor the
Overlander. The Homeschool group and | met for a hike in the wintry woods and bogs of the Eddy
Discovery Center. Kinder Concert drew 40 people to listen and dance to performances by piano and
french horn, Babytimes were busy despite the cold weather, and Minecraft Monday kids challenged
themselves to build mazes. | scheduled and rescheduled outreach events including school visits to drop
of Authors in Chelsea books and inspire students and teachers to read books by Dori Hillestad Butler. |
visited the special needs classroom and was ready to assist when they planned to come to the library,
though they couldn’t make it. | assisted with the interviewing of candidates for the open Youth Librarian
position. In my spare time | addressed the collection, and ordered picture books, youth nonfiction,
books with starred reviews, and cleaned and weeded holiday books and dvds. | worked two weekend
desks shifts and spent 15-19 hours on desk each week. The other two weekends | was also at the library
for programming (Percussion and Kinder Concert). Teen volunteering was up this month, with 8 teens
helping out a total of 40 hours.



Technology
Summary of January 2019

From: Ron Andrews — Head of Technology

Technology Department — Monthly Summary
January 2019

One of my early January meetings was with Lori and Melanie. We met with people at the St Louis
Center to continue discussion about technology programming there. Lori and Melanie got a quick tour
of the building and we discussed next steps for forming this partnership. As of this board report we are
still waiting on setting a start date.

In working on moving our Computer Training 1:1 and Ancestry Aficionados into the Tech by Request
service | have been spending many hours creating two new databases for us using our Caspio website.
| am creating a database for persons to register for the TBR service and a database for the computer
volunteers to register. Both databases are being setup to work together for me to quickly match a
volunteer with a requestor. Melanie and | are alse putting these on the library website shorily to test
and hopefully roll out before the middle of February. Also as part of the transition | will be contacting
all of our computer volunteers via email and asking them to enter their data into the new volunteer
database and at the same time make sure that they are still interested in continuing their service. The
final part of this puzzle will be hopefully setting up meetings with the IT departments at Washtenaw
and Jackson Community Colleges to see about the possibilities of gaining computer volunteers from
their student ranks. It is my hope that we can get them to offer in-service or internship credit for their
volunteer who may help us.

Finally, | have been working on finalizing and revising a one-stop-statistical report for all of our
electronic services (databases and downloadables). Melanie and | have been exploring a system in
which we can capture our Michigan Electronic Library database session statistics. The system is called
EzProxy and we are in the midst of doing some tweaking of resources to get it working. It will also
require us to update all of the MeL urls on our webpages. In return our goal is to not require our users
to enter a library card or driver's license number outside of the library as long as they go through the
library website.

Technology Projects

» Creating Caspio databases and reports for the Tech By Request services using online
creation tool. Melanie will be helping me to transfer it to the library website.

» Assisted Melanie in finishing five Teen laptops for usage in the second floor Teen Area. We
will be adding 2 more desktop computers to the new table area that has been restored to its
original area.

+ Melanie and | moved the Self-Check station and the LDS scanning machine on the second
floor to accommodate the changes from DesignThink.

Programming/Services
« Wil be providing a workshop at Silver Maples about our Downloadable services in Feb.
e Continuing iPad and Computer Training workshops at CRC 4 times a month and will be
talking shortly with Hazel Mead about doing a try-out of our VR equipment with a select
group to determine how well they work and what challenges we might have in senior
populations.

Outreach/Partnerships
e | did not participate in the Walk to School Wednesday in January due to iliness and bad
weather
o Lori, Melanie and | met with representatives at the St Louis School for possible technology
partnerships and to do a quick walk-through of the facility.

Technology Monthly Summary - Page 1 tan 2019



From: Melanie Bell — Network Admin

Servers and Network:

¢ Installed and configured a new EZProxy server. EZProxy is a software service that tracks stats
for databases and provides patrons remote authentication to databases without the need to
enter a library card number. Needs a few more tweaks to get finalized. Eventually we will need
to install SSL certificates on this server and the DTSearch (Historical Newspaper) server.

Public and Staff Computers:
e Re-imaged the five teen laptops as we were having problems with the first image. Ron and |

finalized the five laptops and gave them to ref staff to give to patrons who needed them.
e Setup Surface laptop with VPN for traveling staff.
e Replaced Marketing Coordinators docking station so she can once again work on two monitors.

Website

* Updated all four of our websites (chelseadistrictlibrary.org , friends.chelseadistrictlibrary.org,
midwestliterarywalk.org, and storiesofchelsea.org) to PHP 7.2 as PHP 7.0 stopped being
supported in December 2018. Had to purchase updates for themes and plugins to get
everything back up and running correctly.

¢ Downloaded a backup of our data on Biblioboard (Guenther collection of photos). Working on
creating a new Caspio database to replace Biblioboard. :

= Reviewed the Android Catalog App and placed links to the Library Catalog App in the footer of
the website.

Broadband

= Attended Michigan Broadband Cooperative meeting.

e Construction for Lyndon Township broadband began in early January and expect to finish by 4*
quarter of 2019.

Other:

¢ Trained Ron to use Caspio. We purchased a subscription to a service called Caspio which allows
us to create basic database applications (this is what is currently running Family H  \istory)
Ran Teen VR and Adult VR sessions with assistance from Gary Munce. He was a great helpl

Ran a VR demo at one of the Community Center Days (hosted at the Senior Center}). We had 36
people try out the VR headsets.

Contacted 4H leader Sheri Montoye to request details about hosting a possible Hackathon.
Created the 2019 Performance Dashboard to record 2019 stats.

Purchased and Implemented Amazon Prime for the library.

Assisted with creation of Festival of Tables decorations.

Created new waorld for Minecraft server and assisted with setup for Minecraft Monday.

Made modifications to the 2019 Tech Budget Spreadsheet to account for rollovers.

Lori, Chris and | met with a vendor for board packet software called BoardBook

Ron Andrews § Melanie Bell

Technology Monthly Summary - Page 2 1an 2019



MARKETING BOARD REPORT
January 2019

MARKETING HIGHLIGHTS

Springtime at COL! Spring is a busy time at CDL! This year, CDL will be hosting three major programs during March and April along
with some community-sourced exhibits in our front lobby display units. We hope you will be able to join us for all we have to offer
and help share the news about these exciting programs with your friends and family.

Spring Newsletter
Another great edition is getting ready to roll off the presses and into mailboxes mid-February! The cover

photo is the result of a collaboration with the Waterloo Natural History Association (WNHA) that began
mid-way through 2018. | think you will agree that Douglas Jackson’s photo of a scarlet tanager is absolutely
stunning and certainly worthy of being chosen as WNHA's winner of their Bird of the Year Photography
Contest. The collaboration continues on the back page, where you will find a wonderful article about
birding in the Waterloo Area, written by contest winner Douglas Jackson; tips for sighting birds in the
Waterioo Area, supplied by Eddy Discovery Center Park interpreter Katie McGlashen; and a link to CDL's
bird-related collections. Inside these covers, you’ll learn about our major spring programs: Authors in :
Chelsea, Midwest Literary Walk, and 2019 Artist In Residence; our new Tech By Request service, Earth Day activities, a new catalog
app, and several online resources offered through CDL. Plus, a multitude of wonderful programs geared toward patrons of all ages!

10" Annual Authors in Chelsea
. Things are gearing up for this year's Authors in Chelsea, which is in its tenth year of inspiring young readers and writers.

ﬂl“;ﬂﬁﬁ Over 9,000 children have participated since its inception and it's amazing to think that some of the first children to
: benefit from this long-running program are now three years out of high school! For nine years, the lineup of authors
has been stellar and this year’s lineup is no exception featuring Dori Hillestad Butler, Cynthia Lord, and Shelley Pearsall.
Look for information about this wonderful program online at chelseadistrictlibrary.org/authors-in-chelsea or in press
releases, newspaper ads, eNews, social media posts, and printed brochures between now and the event. Share the
information with friends, family members, and fellow children's book enthusiasts and invite them to the evening event
on Tuesday, March 12 at 6:30 at the WSEC board. All three authors will be sharing their personal journeys and while
each may be different, they are all inspiring!

Monthly Mystery Giveaway
Thanks to an anonymous donor, COL's younger patrons will have some extra fun this year when they visit the

libraryl Book-related giveaways will be showcased in the youth area on the New Materials shelf. Each of
these monthly bundles will be accompanied by a letter penned by a fictional character. Children 12 and
under may enter their names into the drawing and one winner will be chosen at the end of each month.
Anderson was the lucky recipient of January’s giveaway: a Frozen-themed quilt and a Frozen 5-Minute Stories
book. February’s bundle includes the Haunted Library series, written by Dori Hillestad Butler, who is one of
our featured authors at this year's Author in Chelsea program. Help us spread the news about this fun
giveaway program and watch each month for a new bundle to appear in the youth area.

TLN Community Discounts

The value of your CDL library card just got greater! Last year, TLN partnered with Emagine Theaters to offer
member library patrons and staff discount movie tickets at all Southeast Michigan Emagine Theaters. In 2019,
they've expanded the discount offers to include select Red Wings games and select Fox Theater, Little Caesars
Arena Events, and City Theater performances. Find out more about these exciting discounts at the library or watch
for update in eNews, website, and social media pages. New offers are continually added, so make sure to stay tuned — | hear there’s
talk about Tigers tickets getting added to the listl

Festival of Tables

With the help of a very generous library supporter, COL will once again be participating in the Chelsea Senior Center’s
{CSC) Festival of Tables on Saturday, February 23 at St. Mary Parish Center. As a long-time partner of CSC, we love
hosting a table at this event! Each year, we get the chance to meet new community members as well as visit with
those who buy a ticket at our table year after year. This year, we’ll be putting on our hip huggers and honoring some

literary classics written in the sixties. Make sure to stop by Friday’s preview and vote for our groovy table!




MARKETING BOARD REPORT
January 205.9

Change in CDL Nixle Communication Alerts
if you're a subscriber to Nixle text alerts, you may have noticed that you haven’t been receiving any from CDL lately. Due to

increased fees from cell phone providers, Nixle has removed text alerts as an option on free accounts. Since the cost to upgrade our
plan is cost prohibitive, we want to make all patrons aware of the change. Nixle alerts can still be received via email, but subscribers
must update their Nixle accounts to receive this type of communication. While we'll no longer be sending text alerts for library
closing and other emergency messages, you can always visit our website or social media pages for this information.

From Virginia Krueger, Marketing Assistant
January was busy preparing the marketing department for the new year. | updated all online calendars (Google Business, Yelp, Bing)

with 2018 library hours and holiday closing information. | continue to write and publish the weekly eNews and manage the website
Homepage Highlight and Trending sections, as well as the Facebook and Twitter pages. In an effort to improve CDL’s social media
presence, | learned how to efficiently use Hootsuite to schedule social media posts on multiple platforms. | am working with Patty
on a social media Best Practices document to ensure that as a staff we have consistent messaging and can track timing to ensure we
do not have duplicate posts. Through a generous anonymous donor, throughout 2109, the youth department will have a monthly
mystery give-away. | helped to coordinate digital publicity for the January prize, which was a Frozen gift package that included a
quilt and book. Finally, TLN released a library catalog app for both IOS and Android. | helped to publicize this through the eNews,
social media, and website. The user responses have been positive.

UPCOMING MARKETING PROJECTS

s 11t Annual Midwest Literary Walk

Artist in Residence Program

Waterloo Bird of the Year Photography Contest Display

Community sourced mini-exhibits: Fishing Lure Collection, Birdwatching in Waterloo Exhibit
Tech By Request Service

CDL Informaticnal Campaign

Social Media Practice Review

MISCELLANEOUS MARKETING ACTIVITIES

Created logo for Tech By Request service

Create Hot Reads for Cold Night social media images

Dialogue with Chelsea Festivals about 2019 Sounds & Sights and Sculpture Walk partnerships
Schedule appearance on Lucy Ann Lance show to promote 2019 Midwest Literary Walk
Update website with press releases and create 2019 folder

Post Midwest Literary Walk Save the Date images on social media pages and website

Layout timing for 2015 newsletter production schedules and share with graphic designer and CDL staff
Create spring quarter marketing schedules

Create Library Closing sandwich board inserts

Begin updating Itbrary card info brochure with new catalog content

Communicate library closings due to extreme weather

» Collaborate with Waterloo Natural History Association (Meg Gower) for Year of the Bird Photography Contest display and
birding exhibit
*  Work with CSD tech department to update CDL's loge on new CSD website

Respectfully submitted,
Patty Roberts
Head of Marketing



Jan. 13: Chelsea High School Percussion Ensembles Concert

- am SR B ES M My W B e v vm W SN S eD SR DD DR GU ke 4N WD ED BN ED BN SN SN AN SR AN ME BN SD R OY WS GD BS SN BN WS G SR v SR M ME TU ED Y WP BN BR BN MR B mm o am W

r 3 chelseaupdate.com/jan-13-chelsea-high-school-percussion-ensembles-concert/

Chelsea Parks Commission discusses possible park property acquisition, winter activities January 10, 2019 January 10, 2019

CHS Percussion Ensembles Concert
Sunday, Jan. 13 | 2-3pm | CHS Auditorium | Drop-in | Allages

The Percussion Ensembles perform
with bells, xylophone, timpani,
manmba, and more!

Hear dlassical ensemble pieces that
students will compete with at the
Solo & Ensemble Festival.

£ s

et

(Chelsea Update would like to thank Rick Catherman for the information in this story.)

On Sunday, Jan. 13 at 2 p.m., in the Chelsea High School Auditorium, there will be a special percussion
concert by the Chelsea High School Percussion Ensembles presented in collaboration with the Chelsea
District Library.

The concert is free and everyone is invited.

The concert will feature the Chelsea High School Percussion Ensembles and special guests Daniel
McDonald - CHS percussion instructor, Olivia Catherman - Western Michigan University Music School
and CHS assistant percussion instructor, and James Lancioni — Chelsea resident and timpanist with the
Ann Arbor Symphony Orchestra.

A “hands-on" opportunity will be available at the end of the concert for audience members to come to the
stage play on, and explore the instruments.



‘Gr'ma
Ak 1 dpm e
mmuhnhmmnm—nmcmnhﬂdﬂwuum-muwm
‘s’ on Morciog Jorin 2403 pm. oo Peide Ak e S Ty ‘Rz b dwrded!
Tor onyore o ik of iype 3 chokasdes. @ ke g corie lond ntcle o

nmummwhmbmmum

J-nmmorqmnmuwm a’ﬁ-mwumnmpadﬂs f

pericizrss oy puchoss workbooky don {hie wppiles foaf) Waskbock b mumwm
. u.itmuh;g —
hbmwy'l.ﬂll!!-lh.
o | oG s,

um:.au-mmunmn
mem[w:: | e
Fabruory 3, 2019 =The

9 Clow g Cicty ‘lliimwﬁw ’
ml.ﬂ‘l’- Illg L 1
b CpmriMc | i | K5 Cose oD LT Y e
hbmurl.m!
k7 & Jockeen Syophary 5 T
| February 8, 2039 1
- X Jackien) Crwing §
Bci o ack € e v = ok T 20, el O -',i ' L;‘L
Lo 4 oy 20 Tkl o vl ol o o cher i

Tebmjmanty "0 T

Ouing st 1 Chuibes .

Fobruory 9, 2019
MMWMIW
m-.mu-mmum

Fargs i harg | Coundy

Ilmhl &-
m!ﬂlﬂ“-ﬂuw
Fabeuory 1 m-m
mﬁpm&g:*ﬁl |:ul;|m-

t
mmmhm“mwn
muum

n;,i.a.TFu
?
Jmmmmuﬁu{mmﬁmd:mmnmmtmm:
Fabruory 22, 2019 - The faempus Room
OpmMa |t | MoComr -
mnnw-r—w

llﬂahl.ﬂl!-m
M | dpm | Ho Coar
mmalo-mm
M | Bom | Mo Comst
“ll.:n‘l’-mmm
T Open e | dpm | Mo Comt

Room

Morch 14, 201# + The Rumpus Room

Cucuh D] Nigh wilh Daceiéoled | Do fom | 23l | B rows
+ Movrch 17, 2019 - The Rumpus Hoom

u lquulumuulmm
umn.mw-mmnm

7 O ic | o | M Cover

March 12, 2019 - The
Aecsh Doy ord The Kt Wokan lnuun[l

mu.:mhmmw-

29,;1 ’-‘2020 t

S*culptuﬁneWalk
Chels ea

Chelsea Arca /Fes-
h'lgﬂ'r& E*l_'mts (CAFE)

any

SculpnueﬁHItChnlm
series. Cdcbrating lita
mﬂ’wﬁ 1
{Ihdsuisn rntat-
ing. outdoor &culp
exhibition showcased
throughout downtown
Chelsea, Michigan.
Through a jur-
ied selection, twelves
sculptures  will  be
chosen. The winning
artists receive z $750
award along with a
year-long highly visi-
ble platform to display
their work. Sculptures

nounced & call for (Che
art fort the 2019-2020 vitalized . thanks to n-'""putifg,{'xy,hhﬂ:ewp-

%

-",i X

ﬁgulptureWnlk ‘g_(g\i

hﬂ beﬂl.-l‘lh

* minlgrant: -award from
‘Michigan l’.‘.oupcil for
'Cuinml Af

is the project manager
in collaboration with
the City of Chd:w
DDA, Chelsea District
Library and the Chel-:
sea Area Chamber of'
Commerce,

Chelsea D:alrict
l.lbru'y.-ns part of their
sponsorship - suppert
has 'made a financial

1)

fm-.mi .&f&"&&ﬁ"“ﬁﬂ
AR

ehave, cen

tureWalk sincc be-

.Ml

_ible ") givc onc of the
pleces =a pcnnanent
home at the entrance
to the lbrary]® sald
Linda Bnllnrd. Assis-
tant D

The applir.ahon
deadline .. is s Feb. :17.
For morg information,
email - : Crystal - Scott
at  VisualArtschel-
seafestiyals coin o 8p
ply for SculptureWalk

Chelsea,ckdi




LA SV P R SR eaee o) mase seea e =

February 8th and 10th, 2019,

Lesrn to curl, play in the tournament or just step by and watch
the fun. Curling Fest has bonfires to warm your toes, hot
drinks to warm your spirit, music, foed, beer, cocktails & more,

Chelsea Ci
Briefs v

y Jim Pruitt
mespruitt7@gmail.com
The Chelsea City
ouncil granted a re-
uest by the Farmers
farket 1o use Palmer
.ommons on Satus-
ays from 6 am. to 2
1., May 4 - October
6. This includes time
or set-up and clean up.
The market wili
ay $1,000 rental for
he season with the
ontingency that an
ipdated Centificate of
nsurance is submitted

idents to not park on
the streets betwesn 2
and 5 am. City crews
are working to clear the
streets from snow.

The Visioning Ses-
sion will be February
13 at 5:30 p.m. at the
Comfort Inn Confer-
ence Center.

Council Reports

+« Council Member
Feeney said the WAVE
board met with the
Chelsea Seniof Center
board to discuss the
grant the Chelsea Se-

Planning Commission
held a work session fan.
15. She was not able to
attend but provided a
summary of their agen-
da.

» Council Mem-
ber lannelli reported
on the Jan. 9 SRSLY
Adult Stecring Com-
mittee meeting. They
discussed  Cultural
Competence Training
and their 3-year action
plan,

WWRA also met
Jan. 9 where they ap-

irior to the event. niar Center recently re- pointed a néw chair
Council also ap- ceived. WAVE will be_ person, ael
syear con-- availablE 1 discuss agy, _;:omplon K te

ract with Petoskey plans the Chelsea Se- Township. 'Ihe Sus-
Jlastics to produce nior Center may have tainability  Advisory

70,000 city trash bags
per _year. The cost
§12,250.

Council will have
a Work Session to dis-
cuss Proposat 1 at 6
p.m., Monday, Feb. 4.

City Manager Han-
ifan said Solid Waste
Superintendent Travis
Lampe! is doing a great
job in his pew role.
Hanifan reminded res-

for senior travel.

Feeney also report-
ed on the Jan, 22 CAFA
meeting. CAFA ap-
proved an agreement
with the DNR 1o per-
mit the use of a Rokon
Trailblazer  for  the
purpose of providing
emergency services to
trails around the area.

« Council Mem-
ber Albertson said the

SUPER BOWL

P||||r:| R

’, E\ SUNDAY FEB 3RD @1
WATCH PAHTY
@ THE
BREAKAWAY
$20 ALL YOU
CAN EAT
BUFFET!

Chelsea Guardian

Commission met Jan,
16. ‘They are work-
ing on recommenda-
tions to present to City
Council in April.

» Mayor Johnson
reported on the Jan. 8
Parks and Recreation
meeting. Two items
they are planning on
addressing are acquisi-
tion of park land and a
community center.

Johnson provided
an update regarding
trails.

She met with the
local supervisors and
received an update re-
garding Robin Hills
Farms and they dis-
cussed marijuana leg-
islation.

The DDA held a
work session on Jan. 10
and a regular meeting
Jan, 17,

Mayor Jehnson
provided information
from WATS regarding
pedestrian counts.

Mayor Johnson re-
minded residents of the
Curling Fest scheduled
for Feb, 8-10, 2019 and
Chacolate Extravagan-
za on Saturday, Feb. 9,
2019,

She congratulated
Randy Lee of RK Stu-
dios for being select-
ed for this year’s Small
Business  Lecadership
Award,

Incident #: 19-199
Date: January 23, 2019

INFORMATION:
While on routine patrol
an officer responded to
the 1200 block of South
Main Strect for the re-
port of 2 non-sufficient
funds check complaint.
Upon arrival the offi-
cer made contact with
the complainant who
stated that they needed
to make a report re-
garding a subject who

VVeeKIy SUINIMALy

Location: 1200 block of South Main Street

Time: 10:47 am

had written a total of
12 non-sufficient funds
checks dated from
November 17th-30th
2018. The checks were
all written by the same
individual, a 59-year-
old Chelsea man. The
complainant had sent
a registered letter at-
tempting 1o  collect
and was unsuccessful.
‘The officer requested

and received a search
warrant for the sus-
pects bank records for
the checking account
in question. The case
remains open pending
submission and re-
view by the Washtenaw
County  Prosecutor’
Office for a charge of
writing 3 or more NSF
checks within 10 days.

By James Pruitt
jamespruitt7@gmail.com

Chelsea Police had
22 open cases at the
end of December.

Police Chief Ed
Toth  presented, | his
monthly and ycarly re-
poris to the City Coun-
cil Jan. 22.

Of the 22 apen cas-
es, five are under re-
view at the prosecutor’s
office, two are waiting
for blood results and
15 under active itves-
tigation.

‘There was one
prosecutor warrant is-
sued for embezzlement
over $200.

Four cases were
closed:

Vulnerable Adult
Neglect/ unfounded by

APS investigation.
Larceny from Yard,
lack of investigative
leads.
Larceny from a
Building, lack of inves-

tigative leads.
Larceny. over

$1,000, lack of investi-
gative leads.

There were 249
criminal offenses re-
ported in December,
dawn from 309 in No-
vember and 316 in De-
cember 2017,

There were two
adult arrests made in
December, the same as
the previous year.

Officers issued
eight  tickets  last
month. They respond-
ed to 13 crashes,

There were 3,941

CPD sees drop in
offenses in 2018

incidents reported for
the year, a 6.05 percent
drop from 2017. Ar-
rests were up 66.7 per-
cent {30 in 2017; 50 in
2018).

There were 157 ac-
cidents recorded by the
Chelsea Police Depart-
ment in 2018. Officer
Shane Sumner worked
on 65 crashes as the
primary officer. Next
was Tom Gilbreath
with 38.

Officer Rick Cor-
nell issued 80 citations,
Sumner 54, and Rich
Kinsey with 31,

Police handles 252
civil infractions out of
266 total violations.
Officers issued 246
tickets.

1N Gilal

From Keegan Sufecki

Chelsea District Li-
brary (CDL) is pleased
to announce the 10th
annual  Authors  in
Chelsea program. This
two-day program is a
partnership  between
CDL and Chelsea
Schools that brings na-
tivnaily known authors
into the classroom.
Since its inceplion, it

has encouraged over

February 1, 2019

AUTHORS

e
:'J'-:'n-:‘-)

A

9,000 Chelsea stu-
dents to cxplore the
art and craft of writing.
Through  workshops
and assemblies, stu-
dents Jearn to  better
read and appreciate
literature and discover
how they too can use
writing as a powerful
too! to express them-
selves, This year's pro-
gram will take place on
March 12-13, 2019,

CEF and Friends of the
Library Support the
Power of Writing

The Authors in
Chelsea program is
made possible by the
continued support of
the Chelsea Education
Foundation (CEF) and
the Friends of Chelsea
District Library. CEF's
generous 51,000 grant
pays for books by the
visiting authors for
school classrooms and
media centers. These
books allow teachers
the ability to use them
as part of their curric-
ulum planning and to
preparestudents for the
continued on page 10

R F:-©



CEF and Friends of the
Library Support the
Power of Writing

# continued from page 9
authors’ visits. Through
the fundrulsing efforts
of the Friends of Chel-
sez District Library,
the program receives a
$2,500 donation to off-
set authors' appearance
fees. Support from
these organizations al-
lows more than 1,000
children in grades 1-6
to participate each
year. "Most communi-
ties the size of Chelsea
do not have the op-
portunity to bring in
authors of this caliber
and we could not do it
without such generous
community support;”
says Keegan Sulecki,
Head of Information
Services at CDL.

This year’s distin-
guished guests include
Dori Hillestad Butler
{The Buddy Files &
The Haunted Library

series), winner of the
2011 Edgar Award for
Best Juvenile Mystery;
Cynthia Lord (Rules &
Shelter Pet Squad se-
ries), a Newbery Hon-
or Medal recipient; and
Shelley Pearsall (The
Seventh Most Import-
ant Thing & Trouble
Don't Last), winner of
the Scott O'Dell Award
for Historical Fiction.
These authors will be
visiting North Creek,
South Meadows, and
Beach Middle schools
respectively on March
12 & 13." During their
time in the classroom,
the authors provide
writing  presentations
and workshops to stu-
dents.

In addition to vis-
iting Chelsea Schools'
classrooms, this year's
guests will also be
present for An Evening

with the Authors, an
event open to the pub-
lic at Washington Street
Education Center on
Tuesday, March 12 at
6:30pm. “Its amazing
how the authors cap-
tivate audiences each
year  with stories—
stoties of their writing
and the stories of their
lives;” says Edith Don-
nell, Youth & Teen Li-
brarian at CDL. This
event is free of charge
and includes an op-
portunity to purchase
books to be signed by
the authors, courtesy
of Just Imagine. The
first 20 families to ar-
rive for the event will
receive a free book.

For more informa-
tion about Authors in
Chelsea, please visit:
chelscadistrictlibrary.
org/authors-in-chel-
seal,

Winter is here but
Spring is in the Horizon

» continued from page 8
toes frost bitten and
cold,

Chelsea is a very
tight knit community

1.._|-.

FREE

schools they play in
sports. Whether it
is Dexter, Tecum-
sch or Ypsilantt the
games are tight and

Think of it as the calm
before the Spring.
Stay warm and Dilly,
Dilly my friends.

Curriculum, Instruction,
HR and Community
Education

+- continued from page 5
Grant: the submission
window for round
2 has been delayed.
Chelsea is still secking
funding and is part of
the consortium.

«Dr. Helber wilt
attend the MASA
Council meeting
Wednesday.

+The WISD s
holding a Legislative
Coffee on January 28

»The Joint Chiefs
mecting  discussed
safety and security in
our schools

«MEC has re-
paired and will repair
a great deal of fiber
that we are sharing
with Lyndon Town-
ship

«Screenagers is a
presentation for the
community on what
we are doing with
technology:  screen
time, gaming, etc.

Commendations/
Thank-you - None

s Action Item 57-
18-19. Motion by
Dana Durst, support-
ed by Jason Eyster, to
thank staff and stu-
dents for their support
during the difficult
week; to thank Jordan
}edele. for envision-

=it @ Cettified Sarvice, .
N ENGINELIG] LIGFIT
“DIAGNOSTIC

' CODE READING ,$

DIAGNOSES OF ENGINE LIGHT EXTRA |

COUPON MUSTIEPIESEN‘I‘ED!TTIMEDFWRITEUP
SEE ADVISOR FOR LS. EXPIRES 2/20/13

10 OFF

IEF'IIBEMEDI‘I'“M!DFW!W. mmmumnmoﬁmm
snmnumncm yue

—————————-—————_————————-—

a tennls court prac-
tice board/walt as his
Eagle Scout project;
and thank you to the
students and staff for
their gifts of apprecia-

«Monday,  Feb-
ruary 25 - 6:30 PM -
Board Meeting - South
Meadows

sMonday, March

- 6:30 PM - Board

tion ta the Board.

Upcoming Events:

«Monday, January
28 - 6:30 PM - Board
Meeting - WSEC

«Monday,  Feb-
ruary 11 - 6:30 PM
- Board Meeting -
WSEC

Meeting - WSEC
sMonday, April
B - 6:30 PM - Board
Meeting - WSEC
«Monday,  April
22 - 6:30 PM - Board
Meeting - WSEC

Scott E. Cooper

Coll  S17-280-T1
AN

'} FARM BUREAU
INSURANCE
DR parey
@ A i @ ~o
Rick Eder, LUTCF
1250 5. Nain §t., Chelsea
(733)475.9184
AickEderagcncy.cam

| PERAXLE quoswsmctss |

s&mnmncguu.

February 1, 2019

I - 1
L]



Circulation Supervisor’s Report
January 2019

¢ Circulation — 23,392 or 4% lower than last January;
23,392 YTD or 4% lower than this time last year.

¢ Patron Count- 11,902 for January;
11,902 Year to Date.
** Does not include offsite programs.

o Circulation by township- for January

o Dexter = 10% of total transactions
Lima = 11% of transactions
Lyndon = 13% of transactions
Sylvan = 16% of transactions
Chelsea = 36% of transactions

00 0O

e January Circulation: 68% were items from Chelsea and 32% were inter-loaned items.

¢ Automated phone renewals in January— 11, Self-check was 10% of items checked out in
January; Overdrive = 2248 in January; RBDigital = 401 in January; Hoopla = 64 in January.

* Registrations for January— 79 new cards; 83635 total card holders
*Dexter = 1101 cards; Lima = 965 cards; Lyndon = 1255 cards
*Sylvan = 1426 cards; Chelsea = 3006 cards; Nonresident = 612 cards

Circulation Activities:

e Wereceived 1 to 12 tubs in the run each day M-F with a total of 144 in January. There were no
deliveries on January 1* & 21st as TLN was closed for the holidays and 2 days due to the
weather.

o CDL was closed on January 1** & 21* for New Year’s day and MLK day and the 30" for very

cold temps.

We also had 4 partial open days due to the weather.

Hotspot holds for January: Sprint 10; Verizon 14; AT&T 10.

Susan celebrated her 3™ work anniversaries in January.

I attended the TLN Circulation meeting at the Huntington Woods library on January 10™.
I did a library card sign up at both CRC- Glazier and Silver Maples.

Respectfully submitted,
Terri Lancaster
Head of Circulation



"Sj# PEOJUMOP DPE 0} UMOpPYea.q ay) 15 0}
| Kem ou s| 2J8U) 'S4 INOYBYD |enjde o1z osay ._, :

1 f = 1 1

o | i ey | %001 ) S0e8 | 29£8 | zZivB | 6896 | p9L6 | 2646 | 2PO6 | 1686 | 0086 | EL00L | SB96 sjejo)
B i “ B _ Ims g8l S6) | 6L | 2BL | OGi | ISk | vPEL | ¥QL | 942 ¥2E | 62E | 22 | dewO
E j— | %l 18 9 9 lE 52 8z 62 | 9z | S | | Xsswi
[ _ | %¥ 86§ | | 882 | 892 | 6¢Z | £€€ | ZSE€ | 8¥E | 9EC | SOE | Lkp | EZ¥ | iZp | OOLGIRM
S G | | _ %E €28 ZVh | ZLL | 204 | Otb | BEL | 22k | BiL | fpE | 6PL | 0GL | £GI | Uoseys
| TR ] | e | ] o6 2 STSHERE l b 0 l 9 1 BN A 0 T | 8. | 8 | 18 wopeayy
| . | 2i9 | 609 | S5 | ¢z9 | S99 | 6¢9 o¥9 | pr. | 206 096 | 116 SONUON
P | %68 5
194K %00L | %2l _séq %9E  €LIG 900 | 900E | OFOE | 299€ | 2.66 | BESE | 6OFE | OBEE | SOIE | veic | ozoe | 1ouDAuD
UBNIAS %00L | %BS €82 %91 msz | 9Zvl | 9Z¥) | Ziri | L¥DL | 299L | 290 | E€69L | 98/L  00BL | 228 | Evii | ueAis
| vopusi%00L | %is ozie \%EL 8602 SSZL | G52 | Z0£L | gzSi | 9vSi | 66GL | 8€SI | 6/GL | l9GL | €194 | S094  uOpuky
BWIT %PS | %6S 606 . %Ll Z£8) §96 | S96 | 966 | 60 | 60LL | EELL | 9SLE | vILL | 6O | BLIL | P2iL e
| dexeQ %Zy | %iv v09Z | %0l 8PSl LOLL | WOML | £80L | OEZ | Skek | 2L | 90BF | ZZZL | L6k | 852 | 9igt | sepeg
01051 801'01 £62/ | €527 | /egs | 906 | 60L6 | £806 | 2006 | /kI6 | 8688  ELLG | 8048 0181
‘dod a_Ems,x_ jsifay = -dod sues) | gp-uep 610z | sioz | si0z | 9402 | GL0z | vi02 | €i0Z 2102 | Li02 | OQLOZ | 6002
[ dod | 010z0eQ . | _ _
0% |900W3S =
1101 % | sues] . SJ9pioH piey uesa_aom
| ‘walsAs Jayndwoa mau Joj dn ues|d aseqejep :o.aun_ 0} np [£10) puelD Jeploy pieD Uy aa:u-_b_.
“1g9 e BujuwweiBoad Joopino sepnjou) jJunoos Jcop R0l § LL L) El 5¢ 6L sjejo})
8L0Z AJenUBer U0 BAI JuaM JolNod Bidoad weuwededay| _ | | [ |
I s i fs= = aseasout o, ‘Bay 0 [ _Bn_Eoomn
z66 ¥ i : ebesane Ayuop| i _ o | | ;equenon
z06kL | s R | S 2] e L | 1=mol : | 0 | 489010
| 200 0 hmn:hw—.”—nm
[ 1 i | "AON 0 | ysnBny
r= = o .g T + o t >“=—._
Fast o] = | Weg 0 | | aunp
: | | 1snBny 0o | | Rew
= i A Anr| _ 0 _ fudy
| aunp 0 Yyasen
= T fen [ | ol | | || mniey
| mdy] 6 1L ¥ gt ¢ | soeB | el g 0 6 gg | Kenuer
| -—| ey " _ _ IBIOL  WpuoN | _ |
. . . _ L = |__‘g8d|ueaifs uopuAq| ewr] 3xeQ | |9YD PUBJD  [B10L | JBLRQ | [00YIS |SHUON 83»5.
Z0611 PEZ LE Sy | 6LS B80S | 2 | EEy | uer Ayledpjuny Aq |
QoL ‘ung | es "Hd ‘sAnyl | POM | 'sen) | uol | _ suopeqisifey meN 610Z uopensjBay men Ajpuon

610Z Junag Joog Ayeq abeiesy | Keiqry 191s KT 2esjey

' . = - . | 3 A - -




0oFL e | ol
v0¢ 28Qg
171 AON
191 10
8Pl ydeg
091 Bny
gvl Anp
L2L aunp
62 Rew
8. tdy
v ley
8¢ qoy
ep v9 uep
gL0Z 6102

(seinowraisnw-siooqoipne 's)00q-a)
810Z e|dooH

suonae|j02 ysodap ¢ [B}5IA8Y ‘A0 dPNIOu! B SIN0 1SN J0U ‘JN0 Pejnos Jo ‘pamaua ‘pabieyd sjguejew (e Juesaide) senby esey|

[istei [rsier [iesgz ] o1 10’6 _|£69z  [bey. | iew0L TEL

6c91 | geLe oeQ 164 ore 29 28Q
zo9t | 202 AON ziL 29% AON AON
vroL | Lpo2 190 ozz 861 10 120
6est | 1102 ydesg r9Z 25t ydesg ydeg
vZii | o661 Bny 7 %4 261 Bny By
6591 | reoe Ainp 62 741 Ainp Anp
0/5i | 8061 sunp 1].74 [-T%4 eunp sunp
vost | €181 Kew 8z 0} fey Aepy
685t | 2502 udy LEE 0l4 udy ludy
cozi | 8902 Jew £8€ 162 tey Jen
tort | 969t go4 122 brL qe4 qey
2251 | ze8L |avET uep 262 08t LOY uep 622'69 2eL uep
210z | 810z | 6L0Z 2102 810z | 61L0Z

{o]snw g s)ooq ojpne ‘syooqg-a) (saujzefew-o gjgepeo|umop) swiey| Peppy 6L0Z

6L0Z 3419 SAUPISAQ | 6102 2419 re6ig gy jejol, SWa)|

-aUIUO BUOP GIE EGOOH 7 [ENDIQTY 'OAURIBAD)|
‘SIN0XO8YD JENJOE UD peseq s SiYL

%01

BL

6

0L2¢C

%

SINOYYD AeqJad

sheq

lejol
6102

Aluo sIn0-328Yo MUIS

s|elol
gLoz

"papn|oul BLOZ ABW JO SABD € 1SB| UM ATN

%t

“SIOYD UCRDB)I0a|

%t~ | #sodep @ ‘gu P O UM

ou| % Bay

Bav yiup

g68Le
EVEVE

Ba%.  8L0E

26Eee
ejol
6L0T

cer
‘ung

BYS
Jeg

SLL
M4

058
sanyy

€06
"POM

056
‘san}

uonenaiy Ajjeq ebeieay

Eomn_

‘ADN

00

Jdeg

1snbny

Anp

aunp

Aep

judy

yauew

‘qe4y

L6S ‘uer
‘uow

6102

Atesqiy 3o181Q BASIOYD



| 50l Kby | L OB A e ) LR 0 S
T N TN | S Soquisoeg S ] R s L T
; B e = = ALy JOqWISAON _ |dequsAoN
4800390 14990190
[ _ | Jequejdeg - e . liequieydes
T = (e e ey | isnBny = A K _ ~1 1snBny
REE ] N R ] (O =T 1. LT T [T | A
_ (s o k. aunpe SIS B | eunp
Sl & = s, | R e, SAEHETAYACIN | . few
[ Tty FERTedidy L ] [ | Idy
_ yosep yale|w
R T T Kienigeg | ST “ i _ Aenagey
m 29 | epl's _142'6 Asenuep i %S %9E %09 | Aswenuer
_ usal | nop | ynpY . il _uee) ynoA _ Wpy |
s)noya8yy ejol - EwEtmnmm Aq uopeINaD 6L0Z A 4 ommu:cohom - Juswpedeqg Aq uope|nayd 6L0Z
| | zrel 16191 | 5 $05', 8881 262 | BAY.QUN
[ vey 8Y'91 %o $0S. | %es | Beey  gegwd | s{E0]]
| | - e (Eea s |0k SR | E=iioeg
= = e (R R  Td i 0 = | "AON
i gl | Eithics = | 0 | | 20
_ _ ST e | S Py 0 - | _ _ ydeg
| | | 3.0 1| B 1] ") A W 1) | | snBny
. L | : | N [ JO he Ainp
| | m 0 | sunp
] 1 i [= 0 _, Kep
| “ 1 3 (o ‘ _ Idy
! - ol | 0 i _ yalzew
i | _ — } . e—— e — 0 1. ! } | .QOH_
PR ] ezl Z6L'9L %28 pos'L %89 '888'S1 Z6E'EZ | "uep
we)sAs
_ sopeq) | ujeseymAue joyo e i E S
| soyiopeoio | pemousy  [PUDIEPSOID uDIEpeRND KL L ®@0ORU | 900 DU
| sweyeyny | jpebieyo  SWONIRWIO% sweysewio T o, " |[9UD 38 pedid |1y je peasto
| S swej oud | swey v

6102

610Z uojIe|NJL) wey



ACTION
ITEMS



i
&
1

N

I
b e

: “

=
-

.
.y

Il
1I|
|1 e

!

l
i
1

|

|}

i

ir“

J
y 1

i
||L IH .

]

I
I

|
il

e

pi |
i
b
!

|

pfle
|

Lil

!

AIUIF
(ML 1]
i

)
ull

Il ”!




areq AI1pJ0102§ pIeog ‘[9RI9N 2UUY
00°005°C$ £00°LST juaumopuy 1dO Jo spuali]
JuAWMOpUY D ) PIBMO) MO[2q SUOHEUOP I} IBPI[AOWYOY
00°000°S$ 0L6'+88 001°GL9 2IUSPISAY Ul ISy uonepuno, “Wwoy) easpy)
*MOJ3q Juels ) AZPIMOWPY
00°0P0°€1$ -SUONBUO( [CI2UID) [BJO

00°0F8'FS§ ‘1810, qng
00°078% 0r6°696 00CT'+vL9 Pa1BUBISa(J-UON SPUaL] T1AD JO spustig
00'000°¢$ 016058 IFI+LO sjodsioH - A8ojouyoa ], 10D JO spuall
00°000°1$ S16'v88 011¥L9 950y ajding — Surnuwerdold Jnpy 1AD 3o spustl]
'398pnq gI0Z 1Y) Ul APBAI[E 18 JEY) MO[3q SuoPeuop 3y} Ipajmom|dy

00°007°8$ ‘[EI0L qn§
00°000°S$ 0L6'¥88 001°6¢L9 SOUIPISTY Ul ISIUY  UONEpuUno, "Woy) easpi)
00°00¢% 076'696 0Cl'vL9 (191[e (A, Uy of Jo A1owsIA U} PaIeudIsaJ-UoN [leqe uyof
00°000°C$ 296’88 cl1vL9 Iy 9} ul 2ISnjA; — SuiweIold pasnooy JIsnjy xo0)) AUl 79 [ayuny [PeYdIN
00°00¢$ 0r6'696 0C1°'v.9 payeudisag-uoN DUNA UUY of 7 A1en)
00°00S$ €Z6'¥88% I11'¥L9 wieigord Suipesy Jowwing — Sunuwei§olrd ymo A uonepuno,j A1ejoy easEyd
00°001% 001°SL6 iARZA (P1a3e1S 210(J JO AIOWIA] UF) PajeudIsa-UoN [P 2UUY 2§ Saulef

aul"] asuadxy]

P)ISAY W00 006°786
pajarnsay rende) 0067086

pajornsay yuawdmnbyg 006°L96
PaIdLYSHY Furunusidosd (006°'¥88
PajdLIsay [euonowosd (306'088

- JUIT 2WoIUY

398png A 6107 Y} 03 sd3ueyd pue suoyeuop Lienuep jdadray

13oed pleod 6107 ‘61 Areniqa
139Y§ 10 paeoy Aleaqr]

$33)SM], JO pleog

A1e1q1] JPLYSI BIS[RYD

T# W) UONIY



aed

u E I = =
s = —= _ —

i
™

i

|_|||,'“| : |
il
|
|
[k
il
i
I

\'W

il i1 i

i
di

i
i ||||'|||
e

I
S

i
IIII

i
||||II

i
il
I
il

i
il I i ﬂ“

i

iy

!
||..|

ﬂ_

I
l || i

bk [

]
"

iul
uv“'

‘M
I

!

il

A |||
i
||1,I il "” |
i
If"||||
i




Action Item #2

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
February 19, 2019 Meeting

Policies

Background:
The Policy Committee prepared changes where necessary to four policies (111: Ethics Statement

for Public Library Trustees, 130: Policy Approval, 210: Refund Policy, and 555 Credit Card
Policy) for the board’s review. These policies were reviewed and discussed by the board in
January.

Action:
The board approves the updates to the four policies (111: Ethics Statement for Public Library
Trustees, 130: Policy Approval, 210: Refund Policy, and 555 Credit Card Policy).

Anne Merkel, Board Secretary Date



L

il

| ™

i

.I—

I

Ll

il
||.||||| W
g

|
IF
b

i

L
—
—

(I}
1
II| |
b

n

Ml
T

| e r.

1

|
[
I ||||
I
i
1l

fhe

I| |I1

|
i

il
e
;




Chelsea District Library
Policy and Procedure

Policy Section 1: Governance
Board Adopted Date: April 23, 2002
Reviewed: May 2012

Reviewed: February 19, 2019

Subject: 111 Ethics Statement for Public Library Trustees

Trustees shali observe ethical standards with absolute truth, integrity, and honor.

Trustees must avoid situations in which personal interests might be served or
financial benefits gained at the expense of library users, colleagues, or the
institution.

It is incumbent upon any trustee to disqualify himself-herself whenever the
appearance of a conflict of interest exists.

Trustees must distinguish clearly in their actions and statements between their
personal philosophies and attitudes and those of the institution, acknowledging
the formal position of the board even if they personally disagree.

A trustee must respect the confidential nature of library business while being
aware and in compliance with applicable laws governing freedom of information.

Trustees must be prepared to support to the fullest the efforts of librarians in
resisting censorship of library materials by groups or individuals.

Trustees who accept library board responsibilities are expected to perform all the
functions of library trustees.

February 18, 2019
Anne Merkel, Secretary Date




=

|-||
Il
(IR

|
|
If
If
1

|
it l‘

i

i " "| I i.,|'“ Wil e




Chelsea District Library
Policy and Procedure

Policy Section: 1. Governance

Board Adopted Date: June 16, 1998
Board Revision Date: October 16, 2001
Committee Review Date: May 2012
Revised: February 19, 2019

Subject: 130. Policy Approval

Background:
The Board of the Chelsea District Library has charged the Policy Committee with

preparing and submitting to the board, general library and human resources policies.

Library policies must be approved by the Board of Trustees. The Policy Commitiee is
formed to review and prepare policies before they come to the Board for approval.

Procedure:

The Policy Committee is composed of board members along with the Library Director.
The Policy Committee meets regularly with the Director to review existing policies and
drafts of new policies.

The Policy Committee will review all policies for content and intent and present them to

the board with committee recommendations. The committee will function by consensus
or, if necessary, a majority vote of the committee will deem policy ready to submit to the
full board.

Policies that are approved by the Policy Committee will be reproduced and distributed
with the board member packets for discussion at Board meeting. Board members are
expected to carefully review policy contents and be prepared with questions for the
Committee.

Personnel Responsible
Policy Committee, Board President and the Library Director.

February 19, 2019
Anne Merkel, Secretary Date

mydocuments/policies and procedures — masters/130 Policy Approval.doc



= —

..||.||

Il
i

jull

I|||I )l
|




Chelsea District Library
Policy and Procedure

Policy Section 2: Circulation

Board Approval Date: September 18, 2012
Committee Review Date: June 2012
Revised: February 19, 2019

Subject; 210 Refund Policy

Background:
A replacement fee is assessed for all lost library material. lf may not be the exact

cost of the material; older material may cost more to replace than what it
originally cost to purchase. Fees will include processing costs. Patrons often find
the lost material after they have paid for it.

Policy:
A refund will be issued to the patron if material that has been lost and paid for is

returned within 30 days of being marked lost, and before the item has been
ordered for replacement.

The item must be in useable condition. Refunds will not be issued for items
stamped withdrawn. A $5.00 processing fee will be deducted from the refund.

Personnel Responsible:
Head of Circulation

February 19, 2019
Anne Merkel, Secretary Date







Chelsea District Library
Policy Statement

Policy Section 5: Budget & Finance

Board Approval Date: 1/8/10; 6/20/17

Board Review and Revision: 2017; 2018
Revised: February 19, 2019

Subject: 555 Credit Card Policy

Background:
The Library occasionally has need of a credit card to take advantage of online (Internet) purchasing or
local vendor purchasing where we don't have accounts.

Guidelines for Practice:
Authorized card users are the director, all department heads, and other staff as designated by the director
or department heads.

A completed purchase order (PO) or credit card authorization form is required before a credit card can be
used.

Procedure:

1. Authorized users who are not budget signatories must present a PO or Authorization Form (AF)
to their department head for signature.,

2.In general, a PO should be used for recurring orders or where a single order is being placed. An
{AF) should be used for purchases where no prior or online order is placed, such as meals at a
restaurant or a purchase at a local store.

3. Once a PO or AF has been signed by the department head, the credit card can be retrieved by
staff having authority to access the safe.

4. A check-infout sheet will be in the credit card envelope. Staff using a card will sign, date and
record the appropriate PO or AF# on this sheet at check out; and record the purchase amount
at check in.

5. The card should be checked-in as soon as possible after an order is placed or an item is picked
up. If a user will have the card in his or her possession overnight or over a weekend, this must
be noted on the sheet. Otherwise the card must be checked-in at the end of each business day.

6. If item(s) are ordered online, the user must print a copy of the order confirmation and attach it to
the PO or AF.

7. Once item(s) are received, order confirmation, packing slip, receipts/invoices are to be attached
to the PO/AF and put in the “Credit Card Charges” folder in the bookkeeper’'s box for payment.



8. If an item is NOT received by the time payment is due on the credit card, the bookkeeper will
request a copy of the order confirmation to complete payment. The rest of the paperwork must
be submitted to the bookkeeper once the item is received.

February 19, 2019
Anne Merkel, Board Secretary Date




DISCUSSION
ITEMS



|

i

|

i

IIIIIII LI ]

yi
H

i ||||I1 '|‘

il
it
]

(L
If{I
It

Yl -

I t:::w‘.-.,,.. i
k)

Ilrullu
(L AR
[




Discussion Item #1

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
February 19, 2019 Meeting

Millage

Background:
The library’s current operating millage expires December, 2019, and the board has asked that the

millage be an ongoing discussion item as we move toward that all-important campaign.






Discussion Item #2

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
February 19, 2019 Meeting

Staff In-Service

Background:
The library would like the board’s permission to hold the annual staff in-service on Friday,

August 23. The in-service date requires the library to remain closed that day. The library would
like the board to move this to an action item, either this month or next, so that the calendar can
be set for the rest of the year.



|' wiil

Ll

U

IIII|
||IJ|

i




COMMITTEE
INFO &
MINUTES




F

\l
I

|

-
0
iy

‘_——!‘-_E%

ol
i I.ll

il

W

l'| Il

||

|

\f.
i

i

J

i 'H"I'HI

1
I

il
b
it
N

;1||
I |
|

|
(il
i

o ek

|f| |Ilhl| |




Chelsea District Library

Board of Trustees

2019 Board Committees

Governance
Appendix #3
Approved: January 15, 2019
|
29 @ o @ 2o
EeE £2| 82| zE | L
ESE oE| sE| =E E E
588 55| £8| & [ 5BS
396 o o o 20
TJ Helfferich X Chair
Anne Merkel Chair XY
Gary Munce X Chair [ X
Elizabeth Sensoli X | Chair
Charlie Taylor X X
Susan Lackey X X
Jan Carr X Chair
Anne Merkel 1-15-19
Anne Merkel, Board Secretary Date




|‘|

— ——

A1

[l

T

W




